Bastrop County
WCID #2

Board Packet
for
March 18, 2021



BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2
MEETING AGENDA

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2, BASTROP COUNTY, TEXAS, AND TO ALL OTHER
INTERESTED PERSONS:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
ABOVE NAMED POLITICAL SUBDIVISION WILL BE HELD ON MARCH 18, 2021 AT
6:30 P.M.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GOVERNOR’S EMERGENCY PROCLAMATION
SUSPENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT
EFFECTIVE MARCH 16, 2020 IN RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 VIRUS, THE
MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED BY VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELEPHONE.
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY VIEW THE MEETING REMOTELY BY VIDEO
CONFERENCE OR TELEPHONICALLY USING THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW.

Videoconference Instructions:

Members of the public may join the meeting through the following web link:
https://www.gotomeet.me/BCWCID2/march-18-2021-board-meeting

Telephonic Instructions:

Members of the public may join the meeting telephonically by dialing the following
telephone number: 1 866 899 4679

When your call is answered and when prompted, enter in the following Meeting ID
below followed by the pound sign (#): 344-442-613#

Public Comment:

Public comment will be allowed during the Citizen Communication agenda item. No in-
person input will be allowed. Members of the public that desire to provide public comment
may do so by videoconference, by telephone or by submission of written comments.

Written public comments that are timely received will be read into record and can be
emailed to Alma@BCWCID2.org. Written comments must be received by 6:15 PM on
March 18, 2021.

To provide verbal public comment remotely (by videoconference or telephomne),
members of the public must register in advance by emailing Alma@BCWCID2.org
prior to 6:15 p.m. on March 18, 2021. All members of the public will be muted until
their time to speak.

MEETING DISCUSSION TOPICS

Page 1 of 4



-1 '.“)' N

2.)

3.)
4)

5.)

6.)

7)

8)

9.)

- 10))

€allto-Order and-Establish-a-Quorum—=0"Hanlon——————-— -~~~

Pledge of Allegiance — O’Hanlon
Texas State Flag -- O’Hanlon

Public Comments/Announcements (The Board respectfully requests that persons
limit comments to three (3) minutes. Under the Open Meeting Act, the Board may
not deliberate or take action in response to any matter raised during public comment
that is not a separate agenda item.)

Discussion and possible action regarding scheduling of future meeting dates:

a. Regular Board of Director’s Meeting scheduled for Thursday, April 15, 2021
at 6:30 p.m.

b. Annual Public Road Meeting scheduled for Saturday, April 17, 2021 at 9:00
a.m.

CONSENT AGENDA: (Consent Agenda items are generally routine. Unless
removed by a member of the Board or General Manager, items listed on the consent
agenda may be acted on together and without prior discussion.)

a.  Approval of minutes from the November 17, 2020 Special Meeting of the
Board of Directors;

b.  Approval of minutes from the January 21, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Board
of Directors;

c.  Approval of monthly financial report for January and February 2021 and

d.  Approval of Release of Liens held by District on Real Property.

Presentation from representatives of Environmental Stewardship regarding the 32-
acre Reserve Property- Steve Box

Prescntation from representatives of Texas Rural Water Association (TRWA)
regarding its Source Water Protection Program- Deborah McMullen

Disc¢ussion and possible action regarding the following items to be presented in the
General Managers report;

Status of Water Quality (T'THM) testing

Update on District facilities, water plants and lift stations

Update on Water/Wastewater maintenance & Improvement projects

Update on Roads maintenance & improvement projects

Employee Update

Office Update

SR

Discussion and possible action regarding the Road Committee:
a. Receive Monthly Committee Update

Page 2 of 4




11.)
12.)

13.)

14.)
15.)

16.)

17.)

18.)

19.)
20.)

21)

Discuss and possible action regarding appointment of a Representative to the Road
Commiittee - Hightower

Discussion and possible action regarding water billing adjustment to customer
accounts as a-result of winter-storm-event=Hightower

Discussion and possible action regarding replacement of District water meters,
including reconsideration of prior purchase decision of the Board of Directors —
Hightower

Discussion and possible action regarding location of future Board of Directors’
meetings— Hightower

Discussion on future capital improvement projects and financing analysis by
SAMCO Capital Markets— Hightower

Discussion and possible action regarding adoption of Resolution Authorizing
Application to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for Approval of
Revenue Notes with a Term Longer than Three Years - Hightower

Discussion and possible action regarding waiver of lien fees for late payment of
road fees for Unit 02 Block 17 Lots 1750, 1752, 1753 and 1771 - 1775 -
Rodriguez '

Discussion and possible action design and construction of 2021 Road
Improvement Projects—

a. Discussion and possible action regarding contracting for engineering services
for road improvements;

b. Discussion and possible action regarding lease or purchase of equipment to
undertake road improvements with District personnel;

c¢. Discussion and possible action regarding restructuring of interlocal agreement
with Bastrop County to construct road improvements; and

d. Authorize such other action as may be necessary to proceed with 2021 road
improvement projects. '

Discussion and possible action regarding approval of final contract (including rate
schedule) for District engineering services- Hightower

Discussion and possible action regarding amendment of bookkeeping contract with
Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P — Hightower

Executive Session-

a. The Board-reserves the right discuss in Executive Session any item referenced
on this Agenda when authorized pursuant to the applicable section of

Page 3 of 4




Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, of the Texas Open
Meetings Act.

22.) Board suggestions on future agenda items

(llma Fitdia

Authorized Signature

23.) Adjourn

The Board of Directors may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting pursuant to the applicable section of Subchapter D, Chapter
551, Texas Government Code, of the Texas Open Meetings Act, on any of the matters set forth on this agenda regardless of whether Executive
Session is specifically referenced. No final action, decision or vote will be taken on any subject or matter in Executive Session.

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications
will be provided upon request. Please call 512-321-1688 for further information.

Page 4 of 4



Agenda
[tem # O

Consent
Agenda



Minutes of the Special Meeting of the
BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #2

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Bastrop County Water Control and Improvement
District #2 was held on Tuesday, November 17, 2020, beginning at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was
conducted by videoconference and telephone.

Present BCWCID #2 Board Members: BCWCID #2 Staff/Other Professionals:
Mary Beth O’Hanlon, President Paul Hightower, General Manager
Scott Ferguson, Secretary Alma Rodriguez, District Administrator

Sam Kier, Treasurer
Karen Pinard, Director

Absent:
Butch Carmack, Vice President

MEETING DISCUSSION TOPICS

1.) Call to Order and Establish a Quorum
President O’Hanlon called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. A quorum of Board
members was present. '

2)) Public Comments/Announcements (The Board respectfully requests that persons
limit comments to three (3) minutes. Under the Open Meeting Act, the Board may
not deliberate or take action in response to any matter raised during public comment
that is not a separate agenda item.)

None

3) Review of Election returns and consider and act on Order Canvassing Returns and
Declaring Results of Board election and Certificate of Order (Revision de los
resultados de las elecciones y considerar y actuar en las Devolucion de escrutinio
de ordenes y Declaracion de resultados de eleccion de la Junta y Certificado de
orden)

Paul Hightower presented the Order Canvassing Election Returns Declaring
Results of the Director Election.

Place 4 — Ron Whipple received a total of 1099 votes.
Karen Pinard received a total of 892 votes.

Place 5 — Scoft Ferguson received a total of 1839 votes.

Ron Whipple has been declared the winner of Place 4 and Scott Ferguson winner
of Place 5.

Director Ferguson thanked Director Pinard for her service to the community.

Page 1 of 2



Director Pinard stated this a been the best voter turnout for a District election.
Normally there are only 100 to 200 votes and maybe we should consider holding
the election in November.

The Board agreed.
Director Kier stated he thought this was brought up with the attorney before.

Paul Hightower stated we will reach out to the attorney to find out about changing
the election dates.

4) Adjourn

Motion: Sam Kier moved to adjourn the meeting. Seconded: Karen Pinard. Vote: Three (3)
in favor, motion carries.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:35 P.M.

Board Director Date

Page 2 of 2



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the

BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #2

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Bastrop County Water Control and Improvement
District #2 was held on Thursday, January 21, 2021, beginning at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was
conducted by videoconference and telephone.

Present BCWCID #2 Board Members: BCWCID #2 Staff/Other Professionals:

Mary Beth O’Hanlon, President Paul Hightower, General Manager
Scott Ferguson, Vice President Tony Corbett, Attorney

Ron Whipple, Secretary Tyler Walsh, Operations Manager
Butch Carmack, Director Alma Rodriguez, District Administrator
Absent:

Sam Kier, Treasurer

1)

2.)

3)

4)

5)

MEETING DISCUSSION TOPICS

Call to Order and Establish a Quorum
President O’Hanlon called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. A quorum of Board
members was present.
Pledge of Allegiance
Texas State Flag
Public Comments/Announcements (The Board respectfully requests that persons
limit comments to three (3) minutes. Under the Open Meeting Act, the Board may
not deliberate or take action in response to any matter raised during public comment
that is not a separate agenda item.)
None.
Discussion and possible action regarding scheduling of future meeting dates:
a. Regular Board of Director’s Meeting scheduled for Thursday, February 18,

2021 at 6:30 p.m.
b. Schedule a date for the Annual Road meeting

President O’Hanlon stated the next regular Board meeting will be held on February
18, 2021 and we need to schedule a date for the Annual Road meeting.

After discussion about dates Paul Hightower suggested we have the meeting on
Saturday April 17™. This will be a virtual meeting.

Director Carmack stated due to his job he probably will not be at the meeting.

Page 1 of 9



Motion: Butch Carmack moved to have a virtual Annual Road Meeting on Saturday, April
17,2021 at 9:00 A.M. Seconded: Scott Ferguson. Vote: Three (3) in favor, motion carries,

6.)

CONSENT AGENDA: (Consent Agenda items are generally routine. Unless
removed by a member of the Board or General Manager, items listed on the consent
agenda may be acted on together and without prior discussion.)

a.  Approval of minutes from the November 19, 2020 Regular Meeting of the
Board of Directors;
b.  Approval of monthly financial report for November and December 2020;

-¢.  Approval of Release of Liens held by District on Real Property; and

d.  Approval of 2021 Liens Assessed

Motion: Butch Carmack moved to approve minutes from the November 19, 2020 Regular
Meeting of the Board of Directors. Seconded: Scott Ferguson. Vote: Three (3) in favor,
motion carries.

Motion: Scott Ferguson Carmack moved to approve the financial reports for November and
December 2020, Seconded: Butch Carmack. Vote: Three (3) in favor, motion carries.

Alma Rodriguez reviewed the Release of Liens and the 2021 Liens Assessed with
the Board.

Motion: Butch Carmack moved to approve the Release of Liens and the 2021 Liens Assessed.
Seconded: Scott Ferguson. Vote: Three (3) in favor, motion carries.

7)

Discussion and possible action regarding the following items to be presented in the
General Managers report;

Paul Hightower reported on the following items:

7a. ___ Status of TTHM compliance:

Unfortunately, no major updates on this item yet. We had a meeting with another
drilling company about doing a groundwater analysis with radar technology. They
did make a presentation to about the process and they have several sites now, that
they are doing their homework on, to know if they can use their technology or not.
It takes a certain amount of room and other criteria, to make it work the way they
need it too. We are also talking to the GWD and hydrologist some more, getting
info about our sites for them to use as well. I should have a better update next
month for this.

7b. __ Update on district water plants and lift stations:

Station 1 has been completed for the interior and exterior of the tanks. Except for
the logo, T had them redo the logo because I was extremely unhappy with it. They
had one made and are applying the logo to the north tank, facing Tahitian Drive,
and moving out to station 3 to complete the rehab at that station next.

Page 2 of 9




8.)

¢, W/W maintenance & Capital Improvements update:
No major updates currently, We are waiting on BEFCO to finish the survey for the
Tahitian line upgrade now.

7d. Roads maintenance & improvement projects update:

19/20 Road Construction: The third section has been completed off Akaloa.
Walk-thru was made with contractors, county and engineering and it was all
approved. The final batch (Pahalawe and Kaapahu) are in progress now and almost
completed, With COVID, weather and some issues getting road base, the
contractor has been pushed back about a month thru it all. We were set for several
deliveries of base on the 3™ batch and drivers did not show up. We had to start
making other arrangements, which we got in place and were able to keep moving
eventually. This final batch should be wrapping up soon.

20/21 Roads: Final survey was conducted recently. We should have a complete
report for next Board meeting. Realizing we are behind schedule; Mel and I are
considering using the reclaimer on this batch of roads as a test year. We could
contract out the ditch work, only so that it could be completed faster, then we could
get the machine going in time for the season. This would eliminate having to put
it out for bid as well, doing it in house.

Te. Employee update:

The only update for this, is that we have lost one of our office employees. Due to
some health and personal reasons, Mike has given us his 2-week notice at the first
of the year. We will be placing an ad for an office position. Including myself, we
have had a few employees off at random times for COVID exposures or testing
positive.

Currently, we are back to a full crew. We are all still maintaining a clean and
sanitized environment as much as possible. The field crews are staying separated
as much as possible and making sure the offices and vehicles are being cleaned and
sanitized as well.

12f. General Office Update:

The only main update here is the construction of the maintenance facility. The
building has been ordered and was originally set for a February delivery but that
has moved to March. Power will be to the site in the next 2-3 weeks followed by
Spectrum. The water line is in place and sewer will follow that. We have already
received several requests for service quotes over in that area, since opening it up as
well.

Discussion and possible action regarding the Road Committee
a. Receive Monthly Committee Update

Paul Hightower stated he missed most of the meeting so he will rely on the Road
Committee for updates.

Page 3 of 9




Jo Egitto stated that Mr. Hightower covered the road construction update in his
report. On road maintenance, Tyler Walsh’s reported stated that 37 work orders
have been completed and 1.56 miles of road graded. There was discussion about
South Manawianui and if that is a County road.

Alma Rodriguez informed everyone that she received confirmation from
Commissioner Hamner that all Manawianui is a County maintained road.

Mrs. Egitto stated the Road Committee also had discussion about the drainage study
that were completed in Unit 2 and 5, Kathleen Newton did have a question of
whether the drainage study was done with using the new version of the flood zone
number which is 100-year numbers for rainfall versus the FEMA 500-year
floodplain. We also discussed finishing road in a specific area and not moving
equipment all over the subdivision and talked about focusing on all collector roads
due to safety issues. We talked about using other methods instead of the density
formula,

Director Carmack suggested that we start in one section and complete that section
and then move on to the next section.

Director Ferguson also suggested that we not take people off the list and asked the
Road Committee to come back to the Board with recommendations.

Director Carmack asked why are we paving Diamond Head?
Tyler Walsh stated Diamond Head was used as a training site only.

9.)  Discussion and possible action regarding request for waiver of lien fees for road
fees for Unit 02 Block 13 Lots 1147 and 1148
Alma Rodriguez stated the owner of Unit 02 Block 13 Lots 1147 and 1148 was
upset that were assessed liens. [ explained the process to the customer, and they
were not satisfied and wanted to have the Board make a decision on waiving lien
fees.

President O’ Hanlon stated the Board has encountered situations like this before
in the past, the Board has not approved refunds of late fees or lien unless there
was some issue and the water district was at fault, so Board what is your thinking
on this?

Motion: Butch Carmack moved to deny the request to waive licn fees for delinquent road
fees for Unit 02 Block 13 Lots 1147 and 1148, Seconded: Ron Whipple. Vote: Three (3) in

favor, motion carries.

10.)  Discussion and possible action regarding approval of use of surplus Texas Water
Development Board for funding capital improvement projects

Page 4 of 9



11.)

Paul Hightower stated we have had many discussions about where and how fo use
the remaining funds with the TWDB which is about $641k. We have rolled it into
our capital plan so we can make use of those funds. I have talked to our
representative with TWDB about using the funds on the water meter upgrade and
his reply was, “Though it is always best to consult your financial advisor, my
understanding is that provided that you adhere to the flow of funds, which is the
operating revenue, is expended in the order of maintenance and operations,
followed by the funding of the INS and reserve accounts. You may spend
whatever's left over on anything that the covenant is defined as a lawful purpose.”

Mr. Hightower stated he also spoke with Chris Lane and Jerry Kyle about using
the funds for the water meters and they stated it should not be a problem. The
District would need to send a letter to TWDB with the formal request, If the
Board chooses, we would like to get moving on this.

Discussion and possible action regarding upgrading water meters and meter
software :

Paul Hightower stated this item goes along with the previous item. We are asking
for the Board to take action on this item tonight. There have been many months of
discussion on this item. The longer we wait, the worse it is on us, we are still
installing the current Badger meters with new water taps, which in the long run is
equating fo money that being wasted when we do make a swiich in the future, no
matter which company we go with. The field employees are having to read these
meters that are being installed by hand which currently is a little over 100 meters
now, so it cuts into the productivity and efficiency time in the field. If we choose
to move ahead with the upgrade pending, the TWDB’s acceptance, we can get the
new system in place within 4 to 5 months. In speaking with the representative of
the company we are recommending, he said the contractor should be able to be in
and out within three months if not sooner, but they give themselves a buffer for
weather. But hopefully, this can be in place before the bulk of the heavy season
hits, This will help our water loss numbers, as well as the district man hours saved
on reading, not to mention less driving, equates to fuel and maintenance savings.
The system is a definite upgrade and while costing the district an initial
investment that will pay us back in the end and will keep the district moving
forward in a positive pace.

Director Carmack asked what is going to prevent us from having the same issue in
the future with sofiware updates?

Mr. Hightower stated the company we are recommending for the meter upgrade
has had this in place for 15 to 20 years. They continue to run updates and are
continuously monitoring the software. I have never known Neptune to come back
and stick it to somebody like Badger has.

Director Carmack stated he does not want to run into this issue again.

Mr. Hightower stated that has been one of our questions and one of our worries

Page 5 of 9



talking to Neptune about it, we have had several conversations about it with them
and they are not fore seeing any major changes or changes that they would not
support with their software as part of their system. We would be an annual paid
subscriber to their system so any updates, will automatically rofl down to us and
be part of our software package as part of paying the annual subscription price.
So, I do not I do not foresee any issues.

Butch Carmack asked if these are the same meters that the City is using,

Paul Hightower responded the City is on Census and Aqua Water is on Master
Meter. We did look at those meters as well. When we looked at the cost and what
we were getting it made sense to go with Neptune. We had all 3-meter companies
doing on site demos, demos were not only of the meters but for the software as
well, For the price, the advantages we get with Neptune's software, far
outweighed, what Master and Census were offering.

Mr. Hightower stated there was information in your packets about the meters.
Option 2 AMR Drive by system is basically what we have now. The
recommendation from staff would be for Option 3 AMI fixed network system.
The AMI readings are done automatically in the office. We do not have to send
the field crew out to get a reading. The data is collected on a 15-minute interval.
We will have more accurate readings. There is all kinds of warnings and these
things, that if a battery is getting low, it will tell you, they have a 10 plus 10
accuracy warranty with a 20-ycar battery warranty,

Director Ferguson asked on the AMI's option 3, it shows 5 - R900 gateways and
an outdoor antenna system, was this designed by Neptune and are there actually
locations where the antenna’s and gateways arc going to go?

Mr. Hightower stated that is why he has it highlighted in yellow. That is an
unknown number but that is the worst-case scenario. We may only need 2. Once
this is approved then Neptune will come out and do a feasibility study to see
where it will all lay out. Ideally, the collector will be at the maintenance building
since there is a tower there. Also, in talking to Neptune I was able to negotiate a
$13,000 cost savings.

Mr. Hightower recommends Board approval on the Neptune Option 3 AMI fixed
system and recommends sending a letter to TWDB to use the funds for this
project. Just to add on quick, so that the board is completely informed on this,
this is for the entire network, the system, installation, the training, and the
software. This is for us to read everything in the office. This is not including the
customer portal. The customer portal goes through their third party, which is
called Water Smart. They have an amazing customer portal. 'The customer can see
everything that we can see in the office with an AMI system. The problem with it
cost $2250 a year. We can look at his in the future.

Page 6 of 9



President O’Hanlon wanted to clarify this, the customer service portal we are not
recommending at this time, but it is something we could add if we feel we have
customer interest.

Paul Hightower responded, “yes™.

Motion: Butch Carmack moved to go with Paul Hightower’s recommendation of Option 3
AMI system from Neptune. Seconded: Ron Whipple. Vote: Three (3) in favor, motion
carries.

President O’Hanlon asked Tony Corbett if there is anything eclse, we need to do
from a procurement standpoint.

Tony Corbett asked what the final contract amount was.

Paul Hightower stated about $665k on the highest side.

Tony Corbett asked if there was a newspaper advertisement published?
Paul Hightower stated it was published in maybe June, July, or August.

Tony Corbett stated as long as you complied with the newspaper advertisement
requirement of publishing once a week for two consecutive weeks and that
publication dates relative to the date the bids were opened. Then we should be
good.

12.)  Discussion and possible action regarding approval of resolution for a contract
with Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe Law Firm, to act as District Bond Counsel
Paul Hightower stated in your packet was a Resolution for a Contract with Orrick,
Herrington & Sutcliffe Law Firm, to act as District Bond Counsel as we are
working on this loan application, ferry Kyle is our main primary contact person,
he has many, many years of experience and applications and time in doing this in
and working with districts alf over the state, Director Kier and I have met with
him and Chris Lane on several occasions while going through the motions of
putting all this together. We also had Tony Corbett review the contract for his
approval. Staff is recommended to accept the Resolution for a contract with
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe Law Firm. Staff’s recommendation is to approve
the Resolution for Bond Counsel.

Tony Corbett added that he has known Jerry Kyle for many, many years and
thinks very, very highly of him, he originated out of the AG's office in the public
finance division and is super qualified.

Mr. Corbett stated the reason this resolution exists is the legistature last session

enacted a law which just says if lawyers are paid contingency fees from public
monies, certain findings, and actions have to be taken. And because bond counsel

Page 7 of 9



Motion: Butch Carmack moved to approve the resolution for a contract with Orrick,
Herrington & Sutcliffe Law Firm, to act as District Bond Counsel. Seconded: Ron Whipple.

fees are paid out as the proceeds of the bonds, that's kind of why this new type of
documents station exists. But again, bottom line, I think very highly of Jerry and
his firm and, and the contract he has given you, that is perfectly typical of the fees
that are charged to other districts for this type of work.

Mr. Corbett added there are 2 components to this. There is the Bond counsel
component and the Disclosure Council, and the disclosure counsel relates to the
representations that will be made to purchasers in the offering documents.
Whereas the Bond Counsel component is the work he does in terms of preparing
documentation to the board for approval. Filing that with the Attorney General's
Office, securing their approval and rendering opinions related to the validity of
the bonds, so there are really two aspects to what he does, but he is well qualified.

Vote: Three (3) in favor, motion carries.

13.)

14.)

Discussion on future capital improvement projects and financing analysis by
SAMCO Capital Markets

Paul Hightower stated there is not much on this item, but we did get a cost
estimate back from the engineering firm that was selected back in November and
it did come back quite a bit higher than expected. Director Kier and I will be
reviewing the cost estimate next week. Chris Lane was shocked by the estimate as
well. If any changes are needed, then we will bring this back to the Board next
month.

Discussion and possible action regarding approval of contract with an
Engineering firm for District engineering services

Paul Hightower stated last year we sent out RFQ’s (Request for Qualifications)
for the review of the District’s engineering firm. We received 3 sealed RFQ’s.
Tyler Walsh, Adam Brown, and 1 reviewed the RFQ’s. One of the RFQ’s was
from our current engineering firm BEFCO, the other 2 firms are quite larger and
seem like good firms, but my fear is with them being larger firms the rates are
going to be higher. Currently our rate with BEFCO is $130/an hour. We have had
a good working relationship with BEFCO and helped us work through many
issues. The staff is recommending retaining BEFCO as the District’s engineering
firm. Once the Board approves the RFQ then we can get a fee schedule from
BEFCO.,

Director Carmack stated we are going to approve this without a fees schedule?
Mr, Hightower stated that is the RFQ process.

'The Board asked Tony Corbett for clarifications on the process.

Page 8 of 9



Tony Corbett stated the Professional Services Procurement Act requires the
district to select a firm based on qualifications and I think that is what Paul is
proposing, is that you determine based on proposals received or qualifications you
received which is the most qualified one, but then Mr. Hightower would negotiate
a contract with that firm which includes pricing and will bring that back to the
Board. So, right now you are just trying to identify the most qualified engineer.

If the Board confirms and concurs with the selection then, Paul will negotiate an
agreement with them for the services which will include the terms of
compensation. If he cannot reach a final agreement with them, then we would go
with the next qualified contractor.

Tust to clarify a little bit, we are not entering into an obligation before, we know
the costs we are just selecting the firm from the statement of qualifications.

Motion: Butch Carmack moved to approve staff’s recommendation to accept the Request
for -Qualifications from BEFCO Engineering for the District’s engineering services.
Seconded: Ron Whipple. Vote: Three (3) in favor, motion carries.

15.) Board suggestions on future agenda items
None.

16.) Adjourn

Motion: Butch Carmack moved to adjourn the meeting. Seconded: Ron Whipple. Vote:
Three (3) in favor, motion carries.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:04 P.M.

Board Director Date

Page 9 of 9



MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
& CoNSULTING, LD,

Bastrop County Water Control &
Improvement District No. 2

Bookkeepet's Repott

Januaty 31, 2021

6500 River Place Blvd. * Building 4, Suite 104 ¢ Austin, Texas 78730 * Phone: 512.782.2400 + Fax: 512.795.9968
1




Cash Flow Report - Operating Water Account

Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/ Wastewater

As of January 31, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 01/01/2021 $674,468.94
Receipts

Payment from Standby Fund 162.50
Payment from Road Fund 10,216.04
Payment from Road Fund - AP Allocation 52,380.60
Interest Earned on Checking 2827
Accounts Receivable-%W 268,767.23
Accounts Receivable - Pump/TWDB Reserve 6,400.53
Overpayment from Vendor 284.00
Total Receipts 338,239.17
Disbursements
24153 Alma Rodriguez. Mileage (67.45)
24154 ASCO Equipment Inc Equipment Rental (1,135.68)
24155 AT&T Mobility Telephone Expense (474.25)
24156 Bastrop County Clerk Filing Fee - WW Escrow Account (400.00)
24157 Big Tex Trailer World Equipment (7.0677.50)
24158 Bluebonnet Electric Coop Utility Expense - Installation {1,767.27)
24159 BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Insurance (16,641.19)
24160 BOXX Modular Inc. Office Rental (1,204.00)
24161 Deen's Construction, Inc. Repair & Maintenace Line Repair (750.00)
24162 DPC Industries, Inc. Chemicals (230.00)
24163 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. #1105 Repairs & Maintenance (11,697.29)
24164 Grainger Inc Repair & Maintenance (320.48)
24165 Herschap Company, LLC. Materials (600.00)
24166 Hi-Line Inc Maintenance & Repairs (293.47)
24167 Hydro Source Services, Inc, Grinder Pump & Repair (2,867.55)
24168 Lowe's Business Account Materials (1,131.05)
24169 Midtex Material LLC Water Line Improvements (1,439.77)
24170 Patricia Lujan Mileage (93.15)
24171 RDO Equipment Equipment Repair {164.93)
24172 Shaun K Moore Building (9,365.00)
24173 ‘Time Warner Cable Telephone/Internet (120.62)
24174 Tractor Supply Co Materials (130.41)
24175 Tyler Technologies Inc Maint Agreement Incode (878.08)
24176 Walmart Community/SYNCB Office Supplies (202.14)
24177 Wells Fargo Vendor Fin Serv Equipment Lease (451.86)
24178 Heussner Co., Inc Chemicals (471.25)
24179 Ametitas Life Insurance Corp Insurance (700.68)
24180 AT&I Telephone Expense - Lift Station {144.28)
24181 Card Service Center Credit Card Expense (3,752.96)
24182 DPC Industries, Inc. Chemicals (470.36)
24183 Fsquivel Enterprise Cleaning {400.00)
24184 IHS Landscaping 8 Services Inc Mowing (1,044.00)
24185 Lost Pine I'ull Service Car Wash Oil & Lub Repair Vehicle (14.00)
24186 Matrix Imaging Selutions (C) Printing (320.88)
24187 Municipal Accounts & Consulting L.P. Bookkeeping Fees (3,706.72)
24188 Waste Connections Garbage (83.93)
24189 Wex Bank Fuel (1,746.75)
24190 W[ C Constructors, LLC Capital Outlay - Dozer Work on Loke Ln (10,950.00)
24191 Amanda Calhoon Customer Deposit Refund (118.33)
24192 Tahitian Development, LLC Customer Deposit Refund (116.37)




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/ Wastewater

Cash Flow Report - Operating Water Account |
As of Januvary 31, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Disbursements .
24193 Ronda & James Duckett Customer Deposit Refund (44.69} ,
24194 Karen & Allan Rigand Customer Deposit Refund (41.17)
24195 Jacob & Samatha Turmel Customer Deposit Refund (3.65)
24196 David Tles Customer Deposit Refund (37.10)
24197 One Stop Leasing & Prop Mana Customer Deposit Refund (183.56)
24198 Reiner Krumme Customer Deposit Refund (165.11)
24199 Kim Casper Customer Deposit Refund (104.17)
24200 Aqua Beverage Company Drinldng Water (11.99)
24201 Agqua Water Supply Corporation Lab Fees (250.00)
24202 Barnard Tire & Auto Maintenance (148.00)
24203 Bastrop WCID No 2 - W/W WasteWater Service (146.90)
24204 Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water Purchase Water Expense (77,70
24205 BEFCO Engineering, Inc Engineering Fee - Bond Application {1,040.00)
242006 Consolidated Tank Water Tank Maintenance (14,850.00}
24207 La Grange NAPA Repair Vehicle (244.78)
24208 Lost Pines Groundwater Conservation Distr Ground Water Assessment (1,634.95)
24209 Matrix Imaging Solutions (C) Printing (3,600.00)
24210 Midtex Matexial TLLC . Water Line Improvements (1,440.05)
24211 Professional Image Communications Answering Service (190.00)
24212 TCEQ Water & Sewer Assessment Report Acct# 10990 (11,346.51)
24213 ‘Time Warner Cable Telephone/Internet (128.50)
24214 TLC Office Systems Office Supplies (1,469.00)
24215 TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool Insurance {3,336.00)
24216 Tyler Technologies Inc Maint Agreement Incode (4,627.50)
24217 Unum Life Insurance Company Insurance Preminm (576,92
24218 USABluehook Materials 8 Maintenance (128.95)
24219 Vermeer Texas Repairs - Equipment (467.06)
24220 Ameriflex Business Solutions FSA Purchascs (8-88)
24221 ASCO Equipment Inc Equipment Rental (893.69)
24222 Cintas Corporation #86 Uniforms {1,035.10)
24223 Consolidated Tank Water Tank Maintenance (12,000.00)
24224 DPC Industries, Inc, Cheinicals {230.00)
24225 Fergnson Enterprises, Inc, #1105 Materials (2,066.36)
24226 Fluid Meter Service, Cotp Meter (2,146.00)
24227 Frontier Communications Answering Service (70.42)
24228 Home Depot Materials & Maintenance (710.35)
24229 Humana Hlth Plan TX Insurance Preminm (155.91)
24230 Hydro Soutce Services, Inc. Grinder Pump & Repair (3,809.08)
24231 1HS Landscaping & Services Inc Mowing (1,044.00)
24232 Quadient Inc Office Equip Lease {151.66)
24233 Riley Fox Endeavors LLC Lease for Building Lot Space (518.49)
24234 Wells Fargo Vendor Fin Serv Equipment Lease (1,247.92)
24235 Jones-Heroy & Assodates, Inc. 0322-022 BI #1 (3,000.00)
EFT Bastrop WCID No 2 TCDRS - Retirement Payment (11,104.35)
EFT Bluebonnet Electric Coop Utility 1ixpense (5,006.93)
EFT City of Bastrop Purchase Sewer Service (10,226.72)
INT/SRV Bastrop WCID No 2 Credit Card Discount Fecs (3,950.17)
INT/SRV  Bastrop WCID No 2 Bank Fee (30.00)
INT/SRV  Bastrop WCID No 2 Customer Returned Ttems (191.59)



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/ Wastewater

Cash Flow Report - Operating Water Account

As of January 31, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements

INT/SRV  Bastrop WCID No 2 Due from Bank - Stale Dated Check - 17575 - Pepg (57.00)

PAYROLL Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water Payroll - 12/30/2020-01/12/2021 {20,398.60)

PAYROLL Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water Payroll - 01/13/2021-01/26/2021 (19,957.39)

PAYROLL Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water Payroll - 01/13/2021-01,/26/2021 (116.15)

PAYROLL Alliance Payroll Payroll Fees (333.76)

PAYROLL United States Treasury Payroll Liabilites (14,073.75)

RCT/TRN Bastrop WCID No 2 Transfer to WW-Annual TWDB (36,749.92)

‘T'otal Disbursements (287,222.14)
BALANCE AS OF 01/31/2021 $725,485.97

FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING - #XXXX1469




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Cash Flow Report - TWDB WW Account

As of January 31, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 01/01/2021 $572.00
Receipts

No Receipts Activity 0.00
'T'otal Receipts 0.00
Disbursements

Neo Disbursements Activity 0.00
Total Disbursements 0.00
BALANCE AS OF 01/31/2021 $572.00

FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING - #XXXX3289

————
—_——



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Standby

Cash Flow Report - Standby Operating Account
As of January 31, 2021

Num Name Memo Amonnt Balance
BALANCE AS OF 01/01/2021 $93,776.92
Receipts

Accounts Receivable 664.74
Total Receipts 664.74
Disbursements
3956 Bastrop WCID No 2 Water AP (162.50%
Total Disbursements {162.50)
BALANCE AS OF 01/31/2021 $94,279.16
ROSCOE STATE BANK - #XXXX2687



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Roads

Cash Flow Report - Road Const Operating Account
As of January 31, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 01/01/2021 $139,086.53
Receipts

Accounts Receivable 165,565.40
Total Receipts 165,565.40
Disbursements
5353 K3 Transport LLC Materials (1,568.80)
5354 - RDO Equipment Co. Rental Equipment (11,639.00)
5355 Bastrop County Clerk. Legal Fees - Road Escrow Acct # 6221 {(500.00)
5356 Bastrop WCID No 2 Water Transfer to Water - AP Reimbursement (62,596.64)
5357 BEFCO Eungineering, Inc. Engineering Fees (32,195.00)
5358 Midtex Materials LLC Limestone Base (16,691.28)
5359 WJC Constructors, LG Pay App #7 - Roads (67,051.29)
5360 973 Materials, LLC Recycled Base (952.17)
5361 Alliance Engineering Group, Inc. Tzhitian Village Roadway Improvements Project A (275.00)
5362 Midtex Materials LLC Limestone Base (6,197.46)
FEES Bastrop WCID No 2RC Credit Card Discount Fees (3,441.34)
Total Disbursements (203,107.98)
BALANCE AS OF 01/31/2021 $101,543.95

ROSCOE STATE BANK - #XXXX2709

— e —
————



Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No. 2

Account Balances
As of Januvary 31, 2021

FRinancial Institution Issue Maturity Interest Account
{Acct Number) Date Date Rate Balance Notes

Fund: Water/ Wastewater
Money Market Funds
AMEGY BANK - TRUST (XXX1041) 01/01/2017 0.05 % 642,166.64 WW-ESC TWDB Loan
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (XXXX4385) 01/01/2017 025 % 283,220.98 WW-Annual TWDB
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (XXXX5076) 01/01/2017 0.25% 71,282.15 Water MM
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (3XXXX3543) 01/01/2017 0.25% 146,000.81 Water Cap Improv
TEXPOOL 2EXH0001) 04/30/2019 0.09 % 457,262.57 TWDB Reserve fund
TEXPOOL X 0002) 05/30/2019 0.09 % 1,620,687.12 Water
TEXPOOL {XXXX0003) 02/04/2020 0.09 % 613,246.89 Building Funds
Checking Accouni(s)
FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING (XXXX1469) 010 % 725,485.97 Operating - Water
FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING (XXXX3289) 0.10% 57200 TWDB WW

Totals for Water/Wastewater Fund: $4,559,925.13
Fund: Standby

Checking Account(s)

ROSCOE STATE BANK (X3{X2687) 0.10% 94,279.16 Standby Operating
Totals for Standby Fund: $94,279.16

Fund: Roads

Money Market Funds

ROSCOE STATE BANK (XXXX3131) 01/01/2016 0.50 % 753,192.00 Road Const MM

Checking Account(s)

ROSCOE STATE BANK (XXXX2709) 0.10 % 101,543.95 Road Const Operating

Totals for Roads Fund: $854,735.95

Grand total for Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No. 2: $5,508,940.24



cosL 529 £45 cz9 2£8 I T-20TeINSYUT - SGTII]
00s°T A ¢ LA 0 VSH - POTI9T
06T 91 +H1 9T 4! TOISIA-0WEMSY] - 2GTT9T
00s'8 804 £6¥ 802 L6V [EuR(-eomweInsay - qeFF9Y
CO006T cegst oeg'eT £E8°6T 9EE'ET [EIMPIN-FoummST] - 2OTEOY
svuwInsyy YIE3E - OTT91
00026 L16'8L GEE'L9 £16°82 GE6°49 ossed - OOI9T TeIoL
0 o ) 0 0 woddng prrqy - 100191
000'sE £L16T 9¢7°¢ 16T Elray Aeg qed wo - bogyor
000°T €8 90¢ €8 50¢ v.LnA - doorsr
00S'TT 856 0 366 0 Aeg LpaBuoT - 000I9l
000 £ee 648 119 £/8 IS - 0797
000°c9 L1¥°G sl L1+°6 7T/ PLT-ATITDIY - WOOTIT
000°s9 156 250 L1%'8 890 YOI - H00L9T
000°€ 05z €1¢ 05z £TE JuILy, [PUOSIA] - OOTIT
Q00cz £95°T 168 £95°1 168 15 + F00T9T
0006t €807 F i £80°C /5T AP [ENTTY - JOOTIT
Qoger £eee £€7°G gee'e ££T°S AepHoH - 200197
005z 807 Pard 802 Para UMY, ANOCT - 200197
000°6Z £80°C OLF'T £80°C 0EFT JWLL, 1340 - 400T9T
Q00059 L9706 £08°TH 29795 608°TF SILTETES - BO0TOT
ke . 00TYT
asmadxsg-1nesm
asoadxy
00F+20T 298°TLT S6T'5oT £98°TLT S6T'69T 1go1y 5015y
O+ L0T £98°TLL §6T'991 ZL98°TLT S6T'S9T QWIOOT] T€0],
QW PL0T 29824 S6T'99T L98°TL1 S6Z'69T IMUIATY-TNE 4 TEIOT,
00¢ T4 0 4 0 STENSAG TORESTT - O6THE
05 ¥ 0 ¥ ¢ soxe,] 73 sapdo)) - 0RIHE
000°sT 0sTT 60T foleral | 602 MASIXNAT . GLTHT
000°CL €58 000°T ¢es 0001 39 123UW0Y - §LIFT
000'49 LIS 09 LT¥'G 09 A-WOIUT IO - 09THT
005'E T4T QLT T6T ST SIuay A0LFQ) - SETHE
05T |14 0 4 o pros sdepy . 0STHT
00g €T 4} 5T ! s{oo - gHIH1
0 0 a 0 0 99,0 §00Y ) pIIIIAY . GHTHT
Ooonm FALd 0 L1y o] mﬁoﬂ—uuhmnﬂ AO[PPREd - 0FIFT
000°0¢ 005 Iolerard 005°T 0SZ°T a10g sury INTH - 05TH
00066 164 STo9l L1682 cZ9°9T aaq aaxasay [ende) - STIHE
ooofezz 0881 000+ 05£°81 0004T saagdey, AL - 0TIHT
000'sZ £80°C ¥8¥°1 £80T PRI awmoau] a8req)) e INEN . STIH
000°009°T £ECEET T6E6TT £eeieeT T6L'8TT SIEG INLM AL - OITHT
SNUIAIY-INEMN
flistes ey g
ssuadxy /ywovuy Areurpicy
1e8png ey wEpng QlX Tz wef 1eSpng Tz uef
120z Srenuef

191 15PNy sA [EMOY
IEeMNSEN /IIEM - T ON qIDM donseq



01

005 T 0 o 0 Fursnavapy - £9979T
0057 80T 0 80z 0 M-38UaOTT - 99797
0008 299 c1Z £99 14 Mm-swondapay, - 69191
nee'e 05T 0 0sz o 2omoN oIang - $9191
ooc'sT 0sZ'T 6TL€ 0sz'T 61L¢ Axaaraq 2 98vsod - €9791
0007 €8 c 8 o] Sumsarg 1owioidwg-o14 - 19191
pee's 05z 1) r4 #r4 01z MO ST - OIT9T
000t €8 ) €8 o} METpIT - 6STOT
cocar £€8 £20°€ ££8 £20°¢ M-OSTIAL - 8STOT
000°s LT 604 Pard 602 M-sonqddag 0130 - LST9T
00Z £ 0 a 0 sappddng remonroe| . ©9gyo]
000°0T £58 $3¥ €8 88t M-Sunund - 95191
005T 307 69T $0z .6k 19INT] - GS9T
0051 fera s 0 A 0 Gl e O e
0ot 8 0 8 0 xeg . §SI91
000°€ 05z 0 0cz ! 51507 ™OBIAY - ZSTY(
000°T £8 0 ¢8 0 soondposqug 7p son( - TS19T
000°s6T £80°4T 0 £80°/1 0 M-wonerada - 0§11
000°0e £99'T ¥88°T £99'T #88°T M-3nndwo) - 6191
000oF £ee'e 0 3119 0 MM 228 -ATeRy] 2 seday - L4197
0001 €8 ST ££8 {74 sardmes 108 - OFTOT
00001 e 0 €€ 0 stoper) sfere( - GHT9T
ooct £ee o £5E 0 m-senddng Aareg . +HIoT
0004 05Z'g £62°TT 0sz'9 £6.TT M-sELsepy - ZHT9T
ooo'st 08z T £86°T oSzl ¢B4T M-mrepy g saedey - TH9T
00SZT FAZeR! 769 Tl Y69 A0 - 0FT9T
000°s LT T At T M-Ternay dmby prarg - 6E197
000's £TF 0 Fan ] I0qE] 10TNU0D) « BIETOT
000°5T €80 068°T €80T 0&8°T SULIOF)-STErmoTY) - BETIT
00s g 0 Fa 0 wopsadsuy sopsoey - LET9T
Qoo'e 05T 00z 0sz 00T Swppmg yurep-Soroes) - 9Y9r
00Z'1 00T ¥8 001 ¥8 aBeqaen) . ceygy
00T 30Z 00T 30T 00T WNPO-FHwEs]) - EII
o0g 74 0 74 ) 0 39,] FVIAIIS UIWPY 94 INEM - CET9T
Qo¢ T4 0 ST 4} [onuoy) 183 - 1£191
000'sT 05Z'T ¥98 08T ¥98 sseoy dmby somy0 - 05T
0089t ST o SLET 0 H\-SPOSUI-IEIWRILIY INIRY - GZI9T
000°T £ ] 291 o} PIPH PUEH-TIWISY I0TR[Y - 82191
00S°T STT 0 era o} A-padsenuo)-sxreday . LZ19T
005 80T 061 80z 081 so1aT9g SupamsHy . 97191
{pocfozT) (pocon) (r266) (cocron) (rzes) 0, THOY SINqUITaY ATe[es WO - ¥STI9F
(oo¥'zvd) (ooz'cz) (sz5°T1) {ooz'c) (6z5'T) SnOneIONY Hdd - STI9E
{+08's0T) (£90'6) {(rze'TT) (z90°6) (1z6'11) STORNEI0[[Y WMPY - $ZI9]
Qoo'z 291 0 £9T o} aSes[) IOMYaA - CTIST
00s°T $0T 9 80z 9. aSeamy - TTIoT
00GT £68 ¢ £68 o M-STIOTEL - TZI9T
00071 €8 ¢ 8 0 rerFord ssYCTAM - 0ZIT
000 Fat o a4 0 S[o0T, PUEE - STI9T
008%F 007 ¥E , oo ¥EE 29 soprag proxfe « LIY9Y
000TT 0S£T LT 08T ZLT [euay SUpEng 3P0 - 9TI9T
05Z'60C BEF /T PESFT SE¥ LT §5 5T 90uEIUST] [IEIH - OTT9] [630],
195png reauny 198png Q1A 17 we[ 1wipng g uef
1207 Avenoe[ .

133e/ 123pNng sa [emoy
IeMNseM /ITeM - 7 ON (JIDM donseqg



11

£00°709°% £95°¢€T 998°/6 £99°CET 998264 ssuadxg-1a1e M [60T,

000°CT €8 ] £cs 0 SOIPEY /UONEDTTNTIWS]) - GGIIT
000y £€¢ 0 £EE ) saseqom, waswxdmby eurs - L6I9T
0 ot ¢ ST - 96T9T
mmw,ﬁ mmﬁ 5 Iz o sadren) Sunssy, 1M - SGI9T
0000z 7997 0 L99°T 0 M-de] 29 sam'T 201A195-T0qe] - G8IST
000'0L £68 0 £e8 0 sonddng 1:ndwoy - 8891
0007 291 SIT 91 901 SPIg SO Q-TANEM, - L3TIT
noc'z 251 247 291 27 Sprg yurep-rares - 93191
00009 0oC's c 000's o} Axpomosyy - GRT9T VO],

005 [4 } %] o uonelg WY MM-AIPT0H - PSRIOT

coo‘os 29T o £9TF o S9-S0 .« OSFI0T

000°9 005 0 cos 0 Bpry +°mFQ-MAOMOAH - qS819T

005°c T6T 0 z6T 0 Spig Yore-AIoHIIH - BESTIT
S0y - 68191
11 111 M-Sopuexy, - $3191
064G 6L o 64k 9 2A¥XT, - €RI9T [¥30T,

05z 4 0 1z 0 TeD AN -[2AELL, - PESTST

005 80c % 80T o S[EIJA-TIABIY, - JEBTOT

005 80T 0 80z Q Burpoy-Taae1y, - qERTOT

0% o 0 o 0 ITV-ToARIT, « BERTOT
ﬁdek.H. - m.m.nw,m
000°zT 000'T 0T 000°E P01 Sousop-aoaraAaepy prex . B73Io)
0009 005 ¥Z 005 ¥T M-SR A-sIreday - 7191
000°s Fars 69£°T Far 69€°T M-dmbg-smeday - 18197
Qooez 99T 0 £95°T 0 M-Sprg-smeday - 08197
19¢°%Z 0£0'7 T95°F 00z 1961 M-9uBmSTY « 6LT9T 130T,

005's 86+ 0 8ok 0 STI24 -30TeINSUY - 162797

000 ££¢ 0 €6 0 M-DM-IOTEINSTT - YELIIT

lelalax+ 217 118 Fans 11¢ V§I-souEmsn] - S4.797

T90'7 88 ] 83 o} Bmpuog-syuemsay . JLI9]

006 &l 0 & 4} M-AIgEr -sounmsHy . 3651

008 [ 0 [ig 0 M-ORF-IITEIST] - PELIST

4474 Ja 0 L1 0 M-ISIA-3IUTIMSH] - 26.19T

0041 ¥l 0sT'T TFl 0sT'T M -SAOPTIIA-0TEMSTT - q5LT9T

0056 8s¥ 0 st o} M-fadorg-soumemsny . e6LIST
M-IITEINSTY - §LT9E
000'sz £80°C 0 £30°z 0 P L R TALs
000°SE 0Se'E £30% 0521 £80's M-Fouesurduy . £/19F
00061 [0l 3 a 0sTT ¢ A-IPNY - 92197
0000 L99°T ¥IeT £99°T ¥ILT M-SonTnoosy - $LIST
0oc'oe 005°T 61T ansT L6T°T M\-SPTOg 183130TY - ZLIS]
ooc'st 08£€ 056t 05L€ 0ge's $330 DD - 14191
ces T 0 Fag 0 M-sooy Samny - g9191
00S g o o 0¢ M50 3weq - L9T9T

1a8png Tenuwy 1w8png QX 72 e[ 198png 1z uef
120g Arenue[
1oy 195pug sa emoy

IDEMISEA [INEN - T ON (DM donsegq



zl

€65°56T 91961 698°¢T 9T9°6T 658°cT AUEOIE] IIN]
(coc'sez) (e85°61) {pssiow) {eac'en) ssor) QO] IO N
oon'see £85°61T 0L&'0F £85°61T 080 ssuadxy I9MO [E10],
000'sET £3G°6T 0/50F £86°61 0L5°0F A-depnQ renden 1o,

0000 gee'e 0885 £ec's 068'sE M - TTEI HOBY I3 - STTLL

000°sk 06£°¢ c 05£°€ ) Mm-depng rade) - oTLx

noco 000 v 000's 0 M-suaarny) Aepng reded - OTLE

0 0 056°0T 0 0S60T M-sSuprmy . 2071

00005 L9TF c £9TF o A-TOTSTAXF 9UrT - 901LT

c 0 HT'T 0 91T M-SINIW - TOTLE

000°ST QST 79 05zl ¥29 mAwewmdmby . 1017

0a0'sz £80° ¢ €80T 0 M-SSIOTGOA - 0OTLY

M-fepmQ eade)y
asmadxy 110y
3suadxy /3Wroou IR0

CAE0LY 661765 Craa sl 66165 6TFF9 oy ArEnIpIQ) 19N
£00%09°T £99°¢€T 998°001 299°€€T 998001 asuadxg [eroL
o 0 000°€ 0 000°¢ ddy puog - sea] Sumouisog - 16191

wipng renwwy 128png qLA 17 vl 138png 1z uef

1207 Arenue[

Io)e M) 10Epng SA [emoy
INEMAASEH /M ~ T ON AIDM donseg



€1

000°sT 0sZ°T 0 05T 0 AMIPOY - 9L79T
0oc’oz 2951 00T £99°T OF0'T MM\ -FERENosY - 79T
0S8'eST 128°T1 e a4 12821 A MM-SPUOY 153IIT] . ZLZOT
00Z'c 29T 0 £9T 0 MM-599T DADL - 69291
0ss €9 0 £9 0 MAM-839, UL - 89TYT
009 0§ 0 0§ 0 MAM-ISTIOTT . 99T0T
000°F £8 0 g 0 MAm-owoqdaraT, - $9Z9T
000°0%T £99°T1 0 £99°T1 0 mm-donseq yo Ary-orey 22 do - 09791
C00°1 €8 /291 €8 291 AM-TEOTPI - 65291
000°T 8 0 €8 0 MM - 8ET9T
00¥ €€ 2 129 o Mm-senddng 2030 - L5297
0cs'e /4 0 762 0 s[ooy, - 16791
000°eSH L1648 0 L1648 0 am-uonerada(y - 05291
000°6T £80°C 608°¢ £80°C 608°¢ Mm-neday durng opaun . gproL
000°0T £€8 0 £€8 0 MRS PrT-ereTy 2g saeday - LpEol
000% £ee 0 £ee o} Mmm-semddng L1785 . HHE0T
o7 61 0 61 0 MAM-FUNSIT, PP - CHTIL
000'St 0ss¢ LL8°T 0sse £48T MA-SEOSIEIY - THEZIT
000761 0521 1€ 0sz‘T 1€ Am-roEl 23 sireday - 1HZ90
00GZT T SHo THO'T &9 AT - 0FTIT
000°S Fans T Fan T Aoy dmby pRL - 65791
005°T 80T o 80z 0 S[EOTIEIYD) M /AN - BETIT
006°C 80z o 802 : 0 99, SOIATAG WP WONBEIS YIT - CETIT
005 G/E 0 74 0 A\A\-POOTT-TUITIDNIY WIEA] - GTTIT
000021 0oo'oT ¥/6'6 00001 Y66 saaneaoqy AIe1es A /M - 72T
000*9 00¢ 0 00s 0 MM\ -SUEIOJTU(} - TZZYT
asmadxg-101eM05e M
asuadxy
00 TZTT S/ T01 064601 SL/T01 0647601 1gosg SSorn
00E1ZZ°T €2/701 064601 €//T01 062601 Jeou] [eI0,
00§° 12T €201 06£°60T €701 06£°60E INTIAIY-TNBAIISEA [EI0],
000G FAS 8 ats 8t MA-1SI1T] . 9L7HT
00¢ orid 0 ford 0 JAXISTY MMASIINDY - §LTHL
000°69 FAs ] %G #15%9 20,4 2AKS9Y IILAIDG MY - GETHT
0009 005 0 008 0 souenarurely dumy - 0571
000°08¢ £E¢°¢T 000°%E £es'eT 00C*+e saoq dey, MM - SZTHL
goo’ot £€8 00£°T £¢8 00£T 2109 AM. - 0ZTHL
coo'o¥ £5¢°¢ 85TC £eee 85T'¢ S99 A [BRITIOY) - 91ZHT
000618 L1629 0509 . L1649 0££°09 S99 MM - STEHT
uﬁﬂbuﬁ:.-uu.dgﬁmd.g
Imoouy
asuadxy fomodu] AretpI()
198png enuEy w3png QLA 17 e Pipng 1z mef
Tz0T Asenuef

IeMIISEA) 195png s [BNIOY
IONEMIYSEA f331EA - 7 ON] (TIDA domseg



vl

SLP6T
€Y1
8ELTL
€297
8ELTL
Jwoou) 19N

{ooo‘oot,
) (cec's)
000°00T (+z9)
] (ccc's) -
000°00T 79 : ez9)
£EE8 ££E8
000001 79 — . ¥Z9 usouﬂbaozz
0 £ocg 3 o= s
° ’ £66°8 H RIRO 12101,
¥(9 )
0 0 . am-fepn) endes eoL,
¥z9 My-sdoxng X3
< PULID) bﬁ.—w—....o ear &NU -
sevent Asm-oawadmb TLl
9566 mbd - W0eLL
ST8I0T T ooe'sL ) Mm-£epng Teided
y 61816 e 9C6'6 o , &wmnu dxsy 5990
€T3 TOIT ¥zt ¢/ smadxg /om0
61816 po 61816 — /amona)y IMO
000 oy e 44 Itmoduy Areurp.
$:074 €8 61816 , A0 19N
00z Ll w = 6TFCE S —
008 L1 st dsa-
00T T 0 L1 2 -IVEAISEN TEIOT,
005 /91 0 £l 0 Am-saegam g josmdmby rewg
000G 80T 0 [54 w xe7) AU - [PARTY, %awwﬁ
000 Fand bl £91 ST - |2 629T
80 0 IPA®IL, - S6T9T
Q08T £91 0 z P $013p0] - PAEL,
000°G 80T 0S¢ Fa8 ¥l Aa-de] 3 Sour S0TAIg-T0qE - V6Z9L
00C* ¥ 0 291 0 SuomElg Y - 1 - 68291
C'S o PIT-IAEA - O3
: LT¥ ¥ 80T 5¢ smonelg Yri-RLmos 70T
COPET 9L Paks 0 UKD - S8ZIT
Fora L NH.H. .
- LIT1 LIy ¥ A0 A-FOURUIIUTEJA] muw« .._vawH
0009 - 0sT1 . £94 Bb?uwoﬁoﬂubrnmﬁd&.w - *£870T
000°7 005 - . 417 ) M- m.ﬂawm.mu.amum . 78291
0 % 0 G T
ommﬂm o 0 €8 Q H0SUY - GLZILTEI0L,
0og" 291 ] 9 0 AM-DM-ouEmET] .
£t o7 05z'1 o 0 A ey« Sy
000% 0 £91 0 AM-OT-20uEmST] - ghmﬁ
000" L1y €/ 0szT A A-OSTI-20TRIT LTIT
o M-S §OY - O6LZYL
£E8 0 0 ST A -eoTRrn ST
133png [enuay 0 L1F AM-L1rodosg-somemsy + 46LZ9T
»ipng AIA €e8 0 PR
1z uef 0 e AL
8png A Te8oT - @..GM
1z wef MAM-SuearuSey - 1179]
1207 Avenue(

TIVEMIISEAN
123png sa
Ja)eMalseN) /I91eM - ¢ omauﬁwﬂwudﬂ
onseq



1)

000% 8}274 0 0sz 0 soueISI] . GLTOC [RI0L

000°6 052 0 082 0 DM, ~ROURIST] - YGLZ9E
SomeInsuy - 6L79¢
000°0€ 005°T 0 005C 0 D889 - 8LTOE
0000FL £99°TT G87°8T 29911 G8T'8T Dyg-Supsomsey - £179€
000°01 ¢Es 0 £¢8 0 OY-IPTY . 9L79¢
000°TT 16 194 16 74 Fogunoooy - pL79¢
006°T STl 0 szl 0 fyrados] -saxe] . ¢L79C
0000 00S'T qoo'e 00ST <O0'T (funo)) 529y Ldwiony - 7L79¢
0COTL 0001 T#bE 000°T TH¥'¢ $334 DD - 1LE9E
ooo'sy 0ss€ 0 oss'e 0 192 Ped - 04295
000°S Fasd 008 JARS 00s s32,q Sunry . g9goc
0008 £99 0 /99 o a8®msog . £o79¢
000%6 asd 0 pats 0 IS - $STOE
0§ ¥ 0 ¥ g Swre[) 3SEWE(] - SHZIE
0% Fig 0 w 0 Dy-varepy 7 reday - Thzog
00E°T 748 0 TA 2 1eamayg dmbg ppId - 6€Z9€
00001 £€8 0 1% ) DYPOOU-IUITIIFY IR - GZTIE
$0ETY Z61°6 126'11 T8l's TZ6TT DY-121e X\ WO} SHONEDI0[[Y UIIPY - $ZZ9¢
00ZTIZE 00T0T 1869 001°01 186 FITEN TIOX smonEdC]y L1eleS . OTZ9E
asmadxg-uononnsuor) peoy
asuadxyg
OrOEI0’T 0ZF#8 £09°%¢T 0TFF8 £09°esT U0 1210.Y,
V01O T 0TF8 £09°6ET 0T 7 £09%¢T INTIANY-UONONNSUOT) PEOY [P0,
0001 £8 95z €8 9¢z DY-1S210] . §LTHE
{ooosze) {csc's0) (c80°22) (¢8022) (€80°20) PUN,] USUSTIETY 03 TODEIONY - (LTHE
00007 £99°1 €07 £99°T £/0°C §99] £oU0NY . S9THE
005°¢ 6T 0zs 76T 0z Aesmanpx( - €STHE
000°¢ 06z 0 0sT o s99,] Sumry . 0SZHE
oF € 0 ¢ o 39 YY) PIUFIY - GHTHE
000% £ce T0T0T ££¢ FASTA) a3 WPy PIA(T - ObThE
000's £80°7 <8¥C €80T o8¥'¢ §33,] WIY . SCTHE
005°T ¢zl 0 Szt 0 30U g -3 T - STThE
000°0T £99°1 0LTF 1991 04T% 23] NeT . OTTHE
0000t €8 ofo'e ££8 0£0°€ L6 01 IOLJ-SPEIMSSISSY - STTHC
000°052°T 291401 068'8¢T 91901 058°3€1 SIUIWSEISSY « OTZHE
FMNUAIY-UCHINNSUOT) PEOY
swoduy
asuadxy /awoouy Arempr()
123png renumy 10Ipog qLX 12 e[ 123png 12 ue[
1207 Arenae(

DYU-108png sa [emoy
speoy -  ONL r0 M donseg



91

9866 (A% €8¢'9L ze8 £8¢°9/, IWOIUT I3N]

{ooo'set) {ogz9¢) (g9€%9) (osz99) {g9¢%) WOIT YLD 1N
000°eEY 0$T9¢ 69£°C 0ST9¢ 69¢°C asmadxy roqQ 210,
oco'eey 057'9¢ 69£°S 05T9¢ 69¢°S reudeny-mononnsuo) Peoy [€10L,
000°CEH 0sz'9s 69¢°S 05T'9¢ 695G Oyg-depnQ reude) - 687
1euden-mononnsuon) peoy
Isuadxyg o0
ssuadxy /amoou] ISR
986" i 780°4¢ ¥oL18 T80°/¢ 6218 smoouy ArenIpIQ 19N
$60°89¢ g€’ 678°¢S Xl 6¥8ES asuadxy [e107,
$50°89¢ IR a4 6k8's 8E€' /¥ GPE°ES asmadxg-mogonnsuo) peoy g0y,
000°s1 LAl 0 0sZT 0 PO TNPN 593 S30001NY - R6T9E
000°ST 0821 0 0sT°T 0 FO TBA OB Proy - LGTIE
000°S ¥ 0 AR 0 PO TonE 5994 91T POy - 96795
000°S pats 0 FAts 0 PO TOHEA $33.] BIT] . §679€
000°6T £80°C o £30°C 0 PO WNEA, $33 Peoy - P6T9E
0001 €8 0 €3 0 533, [PHOISSYOIT IR0 - 0829
wIpng Eouny »Ipuyg qIA 1z wef wipng Tz uef
1707 &renoe(

DY-13png sa ey
speoy - ¢ ONL qIoM dosseq



L1

008°T ost £09°8L 0T £09°gT WOSUT N

0087 osT £09°81 0sT £09°8T moou] AIeTIpIQ) 19N
00T€Z9 £E6°1S 088 €E6°1S . 083K asuadxy Te10],
00Z°€Z9 €616 0848 £E6TS 08%'8 2suadxH-20UPUIIGIE] PLoy [I0L
000% asy 9/TT L1¥ 97T TA-sooTgaA -sareday . Z819¢
000°¢ LTF 8 L1¥ 8 Wy-dmbyg -smreday - 1819¢
00% A 0 T 0 TWH-DM-200emsY] - 6L19¢
000 291 0 /91 0 TADY-T859] - 8L19€
000°0E £99°T 0 2991 0 TAM-S0230Su . LL19¢
000t 4%y 0 £ce 0 INH-IPIY - 9LT9¢
000 /91 €91 £91 €91 Jununosny - $/19¢
000°sT 0871 0 0sTT 0 JAY-SUIMEE] ~S[ELUNC - SHI9E
00ST 80T 0 30¢ o $29] NUDA - LFT9E
000t €8 o} 8 0 newg "dmby - 9p19¢
0 0 091 0 091 SULIOJTU(] - SHI9E
000 FAR 2 0 FANg 0 Wy-saqddng Sageg - pp19¢
000°66Z €8S¥T 691 €8eHT 691 TATY-STELFABIA] - THI9E
0000z £99°1 0 £95°T 0 WI-INY - THI9E
0o0'sT £80°C Z11 €80T rAn} WA -Terusy ywswdmby prRyg - 6€19¢
00008 9T 0 29T 0 WA ~10qe] 19AU0)) - §TI9E
000°09 £9T°F 0 29T 0 WY-paenuo)) -sireday . L719¢
Qoz'1ZT 00T°0T £68's 00101 £65°G INE N TMOIJ STONEIO[[Y ATEIES « $7I9¢
asmadxg-2ouenurey peoy
aswadry
000'eTo £80°74 C80°/T £80°TS £80°/T JOSU] [EI0T,
000°5T9 €807 €80°/2 £80°Cs £€80°/T SMTIASY-IITETNUILT\] PLOY [FI0],
000°6zE £80°/C £80°/2 £80°/z €80°LT HOGIRASU0)) PEOY WIOIJ IPSUEIT, - 9LIHE
000°0ST 00SCT 0 00SZT 0 stoawded VINGL - SOTHE
00070 00S°ZT 0 00S°ZT 0 -0 - 0914
INULAFY-IOTLUATILIA] PROY
UH_HOU._HH
asuadxy /smoouy Areurpi
195png renuuy 13png QLX 1z we[ 18png 1z we[
120z Lsenue(

TARI-193png sA [en1dy
speoy - 7 ON IO donseq



81

0 0 861 0 86T smosu] 12N

0 0 861 0 861 WS ATETIPIQ) 19N
000°0T €c8 €91 £¢8 £91 ssmadxy [eoL,
00% o 0 rad -0 18897 . 061LT
00s°C 80T ) 807 0 npny . GLILT
000°T 91 €91 291 €91 Sugonoay . 091LT
0 0 0 0 o! BO IHUM §994 1] - 9FTLT
0 0 e ) o} PO TONDA §99J WIT] - SHILT
0 0 ¢ 0 0 PO TNTM 5997 - THILT
0 0 c 0 0 sang SumLg - SEILT
0006 1¥ 0 Ly 0 STHOTESO[[Y TIOPY - OTLLT
asuadxg
00C°0T 45 09¢ £y 09¢ awoou] [eI0],
0 C 67 ) 6T 593, A3TI0NY . OTLST
0 C 8% 0 8 $393 USTY - 00LST
0 c 0ST ol 051 $33 12T - 009ST
000°‘s 1¥ €€l FARY £e1 AqpueIg AT - 00S5C
000°¢ 1¥ c JARS 0 Aqpuerg 18910,] 901 - 00EST
. UEOU_HH
asmadxq /amoou] Axempig)
195png renuoy 1PIpng @LX 1z wel 1Epng 1T wef
120z Aenue(
123png sa [eNOY

Aqpuelg - 7 oN QIO donseq



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2021
Jan 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11110 » Operating - Water 725,485.97
11220 - TWDB WW 572.00
Total Checking/Savings 726,057.97
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
11150 - Accounts Receivable-W 30,747.34
11250 + Accounts Receivable - WW 11,578.69
Total Accounts Receivable 4232603
11120 + Petty Cash 215.00
11130 * Cash Drawer 250.00
11140 + ‘Time Deposits-W 2,908,479.54
11160 - Allowance for Doubtful-W (10,176.94)
11171 * Due from Standby-W 162.50
11172 : Due from RM-W 6,961,63
11173 * Due from RC-W (15,995.82)
11175 + FEMA Receivable 23,500.00
11176 * Due from Bank 57.00
11180 + Utility Deposits-W 920.00
11230 + Time Deposits-WW 925,387.62
11260 * Allowance for Doubtful-WW (4,414.45)
11274 + Deferred Outflow - Retirement 89,191.00

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
11190 » Accumulated Depreciation-W
11171 - Land-W
11192 - Bldgs & Equipment-W
11290 - Accumulated Depreciation-WW
11291 - Land-WW
11292 - Bldgs & Equipment-WW

‘Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilicies

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
12000 + Accounts Payable

Total Accounis Payable

Other Curreni Liabilitics
12140 + Accrued Salaries
12144 - FSA Employee Flexible Spending
12145 - Benefit Liability
12160 - Deposits
12170 - Due to TCEQ-W

19

3,966,863.11

4,692,921.08

(3,593,905.92)
161,641.00
5,531,708.00
(3,308,423.12)
14,525.00
7.903,944.00

6,709,488.96

11,402,410.04

36,845.36

36,845.36

400342
20,831.48
(11,972.15)

261,550.00

593,87



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2021

Jan 31, 21
12180 * Groundwater Assessments Pay-W 4,30
12191 - FEMA Payments Deferred Revenue 23,500.00
12270 - Due to TCEQ-WW 317.72
12280 + Bonds Payable-TWDB-WW 5,060,CC0.00
12281 ' Bond Interest Payable 14,645.58
Total Other Current Liabilities 5,373,474.22
Total Current Liabilities 5,410,319.58
‘Total Liabilities 5,410,319.58
Equity
13110 - Unrestricted Fund Balance-W 3,284,114.10
13120 - Restricted Fund Balance-Bond 65,000.00
13140 + Capital Assets Fund Balance-W 1,834,568.00
13220 + Unrestricted Fund Balance-WW 905,603.05
13240 + Capital Assets Fund Balance-WW (193,791.00)
Net Income 96,596.31
Total Equity 5,992,090.46

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

11,402,410.04

20



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Roads

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
31210 - Road Const Operating

Total Checking/Savings

COther Current Assets
31230 - 'Time Deposits-RC
31250 - Accounts Receivable-RC
31260 - Allowance for Doubtful-RC
31277 - FEMA Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Curtent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
32000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
32140 - Deferred Revenue - Assessments
32150 - Due to Water-RM

32160 - Retainage Payable
32250 - Due to Water-RC
32257 - FEMA Funds Defertred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabifities
Total Current Liabilities

‘T'otal Liabilities

Equity
33130 - Fund Balance-RM
33220 - Fund Balance-RC
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

21

Jan 31, 21

101,543.95

101,543.95

753,192.00
3,063,340.33
(1,736,035.02)

231,464.68

2,511,961.99

2,613,505.94

2,613,505.94

43,948.81

43,948.81

1,503,183.48
6,961.63
10,993.01
(15,995.82)
231,464.68

1,736,606.98

1,780,555.79

1,780,555.79

497,233.32
240,728.92
94,987 .91

832,950.15

2,613,505.94




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Standby

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
21100 - Standby Operating

'Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
21500 - Accounts Receivable

21600 - Allowance for Bad Debis

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

22200 * Due to Water
22740 + Unclaimed Property

Total Other Current Liabilities
'T'otal Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
23010 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

22

Jan 31,21

94,279.16

94,279.16

494,093.66
(508,533.91)

(14,440.25)

79,838.91

79,838.91

162.50
3.10

165.60

165.60

165.6C

79,475.81
197.50

79,673.31

79,838.91




Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No. 2

District Debt Service Payments

01/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

Paying Agent Series Date Due Date Paid Principal Interest Total Due

Debt Service Payment Due 06/01/2021
Amegy Bank of Texas 2016 - WS&D 06,/01/2021 0.00 §7,873.50 87,873.50
Total Due 06/01/2021 0.00 87,873.50 87,873.50

Debt Service Payment Due 12/01/2021
Amegy Bank of Texas 2016 - WS&D 12/01/2021 270,000.00 87,873.50 357,873.50
‘Total Due 12/01/2021 270,000.00 47,873.50 357,873.50
District Total $270,000.00 $175,747.00 $445,747.00




Water Waste Water
Checking
CDs
Money Market
TexPool
TWDB
TWDB Reserve
TexPool Building Funds
Total Water / Waste Water

Stand-by
Roads
Checking
Money Market
Total Roads
Total Cash

726

500
1,621
642
457
613
4,559

94
102
753
855

5,508

675

464
1,621
642
457
613
4,472

94

139

753

892

5,458

-37

50




Financials

o YT {10 GiuiEet_ i oudeet

4 Taps (Rev) 34 34 23 280
Pumps (Exp) 0 0 8 100

C/MAct __ YIDAct  YTDBudget FYBudget

FY Budget




MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
& CONSULTING, L.P.

Bastrop County Water Control &
Improvement District No. 2

Bookkeepet's Report

February 28, 2021

6500 River Place Blvd. * Building 4, Suite 104 « Austin, Texas 78730 * Phone: 512.782.2400 ° Fax: 512.795.9968
1




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater
Cash Flow Report - Operating Water Account

As of Febiary 28, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 02/01/2021 $725,485.97
Receipts

Payment from Standby Fund 162.50
Payment from Road Fund 6,961.63
Interest Earned on Checking 28.86
Refund from Bank - Stale Dated Check 57.00
Accounts Receivable- W 221,489.16
Accounts Receivable - Pump/TWDB Reserve 5,503.17
Accounts Receivable-W 26,088.27
To Write-Off Unclaimed Property 1,157.02
‘Total Receipts 261,447.61
Disbursements
24236 Alma Rodriguez. Mileage (7577
24237 Ameriflex Business Solutions FSA Purchases (86.76)
24238 Ameriflex Business Solutions. Insurance FSA Fees (261.00)
24239 ATE&T Mobility Telephone Expense (521.42)
24240 BlueCross BiueShield of Texas Insurance (16,641.19)
24241 Grainger Inc Repair & Maintenance (166.71)
24242 Hydraulic House Inc Equipment Repair (597.94)
24243 Johnson Laih & Supply Inc. Materials & Maintenance (305.64)
24244 Lowe's Business Account Materials (1,147.72)
24245 Municipal Accounts & Consulting L.P. Bookkeeping Fees (4,598.64)
24246 Quill Corporation Office Supplies (675.81)
24247 Sunbelt Rentals Inc. Rentals (335.28)
24248 Time Warner Cable Telephone/Internet (220.62)
24249 Practor Supply Co Materials (163.98)
24250 USABluebook Materials & Maintenance {1,277.36)
24251 Wells Fargo Vendor Fia Serv Equipment Lease (712.67)
24252 Asmeriflex Business Solutions FSA Purchases {50.14)
24253 Asmeritas Life Insurance Corp Insurance (700.68)
24254 ASCO Equipment Inc Equipment Rental (220.40)
24255 AT&T Teclephone Expense - Lift Station (136.66)
24256 Bastrop Signs Sign (207.00)
24257 BOXX Modular Inc, Office Rental {1,204.00)
24258 DPC Industries, Inc. Chemicals (82311}
24259 Esquivel Enterprise Cleaning (400.00}
24260 ferguson Enterprises, Inc. #1106 Repairs & Maintenance (3,817.03)
24261 Johnson Lab & Supply Inc. Materials & Maintenance (434.10)
24262 Matrix Imaging Solutions (C) Printing (322.32)
24263 McCoy's Building Supply Corp Materials (532.66)
24264 Shaun K Moore Building (9,365.00)
24265 TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool Insurance {2,500.00)
24266 Waste Connections Garbage (83.93)
24267 Wex Bank Fuel {1,290.78)
24268 Card Service Center Credit Card Expense (1,723.93)
24269 Asmetiflex Business Solutions. Insurance FSA Fees (86.00)
24270 Aqua Beverage Company Diicking Water (32.99)
24271 Acqua Water Supply Cotporation Lab Fees (175.00)
24272 Barnard Tire & Auto Auto Repairs (245.98)
24273 Bastrop Copier Office Supplies (144.00)
24274 Bastrop WCID No 2 Petty Cash Replenish (7.00}




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Cash Flow Report - Operating Water Account
As of February 28, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements

24275 Bastrop WCID No 2 - RC Allocations (15,995.82)
24276 Bastrop WCID No 2 - W/W WasteWater Service (143.50)
24277 Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water Purchase Water Expense (234.39)
24278 BEFCO Engineering, Inc Engineering Fee - Bond Application (1,365.00)
24279 Caspro Builders Metel Building Deposit (14,000.00)
24280 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. #1106 Repairs & Maintenance (6,569.42)
24281 La Grange NAPA Repair Vehicle (82.71)
24282 Lost Pines Groundwater Conservation Distr Ground Water Assessment (1,634.95)
24283 Municipal Valve & Equipment Co, Inc. New Pressure Valve (189.59
24284 RDO Equipment Equipment (341.55)
24285 Shaun K Moore Building {7.536.00)
24286 Texas A&M Forest Service Burn Ban Flags (152.00)
24287 Time Warner Cable Telephone/Internet (126.62)
24288 TLC Office Systems Computer {1,457.00)
24289 One Stop Leasing, Customer Deposit Refund (101.43)
24290 Aaron & Maria Evans Customer Deposit Refund (110.08)
24291 Susan Barrie Customer Deposit Refund (62.52)
24292 Lois & Roy D Horton Customer Deposit Refund (33.91)
24293 Randy Branch & June Wilson Customer Deposit Refund (59.72)
24294 Alan Terry Customer Deposit Refiund (169.92)
24295 Sheesry Schena Customer Deposit Refund (183.18)
24296 Sharon & Tom Hancock Customet Deposit Refund (57.006)
24297 Dustin Raye Customer Deposit Refund (154.78)
24298 Deborah Cortez Customer Deposit Refund (177.24)
24299 Vanessa & John Lindsley Customer Deposit Refund (113.64)
24300 Dan Hugo Customer Deposit Refund {52.74)
24301 Reinemund Real Estate Customer Deposit Refund (75.93)
24302 Jaclyn Henderson Customer Deposit Refund (162.59)
2430% Sherry Schena Customer Depesit Refund (135.18)
24304 Caleb Smith & Kellie Rice Customer Deposit Refund (15.84)
24305 Wells Farpo Vendor Fin Serv Equipment Lease (1,247.92)
24306 Cintas Corporation #86 Uniforms (773.23)
24307 Conselidated Tank Water Tank {16,000.00)
24308 Ferguson Enterprises, [nc. #1106 Repairs & Maintenance (2,075.76)
24309 Humana Hlth Plan TX Insurance Preminm (155.91)
24310 IHS Landscaping & Services Inc Mowing (1,044.00)
24311 McLean & Howard, LLP Legal Fees (500.00}
24312 Professional Image Communications Answering Service (195.00)
24313 Quadient Inc Office Equip Lease (151.66)
24314 Quill Corporation Office Supplies (136.99)
24315 RDO Eguipment Equipment Repair (800.81)
243106 Riley Fox Endeavors LLC Lease for Building Lot Space (518.48)
24317 BEI’CO Engineering, Inc Engineering Fec - Bond Application (3,717.50)
24318 Unum Life Insurance Company Insurance Premium (644.57)
EFT Bluebonnet Electric Coop Utility Expensc (4,224.89)
EFT City of Bastrop Purchase Sewer Service {10,973.08)
EFT Bastrop WCID No 2 TCDRS - Retirement Payment (8,668.53)
INT/SRY  Bastrop WCID No 2 Credit Card Discount Fees (3,061.96)
INT/SRV  Bastrop WCID No 2 Bank lee (30.00)




Num

Bastrop WCID No 2 - Wates/Wastewater

Cash Flow Report - Operating Water Account
As of February 28, 2021

Name Memo

Amount Balance

Disbursements

PAYROLL Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water
PAYROLL Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water
PAYROLL Alliance Payroll

PAYROLIL United States Treasusy
RCT/TRN Bastrop WCID No 2

Tgtal Disbursements

BALANCE AS OF 02/28/2021

Payroll - 01,/27/2021-02/09/2021
Payroll - 02/10/2021-02/23/2021
Payroll Fees

Payroll Liabilites

Transfer to WW-Annual TWDB

FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING - #XXXX1469

(19,781.83)

(24,450.10)
(439.54)
(15,336.03)
(37,145.59)
(255,758.91)
$731,174.67

—————
—————




Cash Flow Report - TWDB WW Account

Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/ Wastewater

As of February 28, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 02/01/2021 $572.00
Receipts

No Receipts Activity 0.00
Total Receipts 0.00
Disbursements

No Disbursements Activity 0.00
Total Disbursements 0.00
BALANCE AS OF 02/28/2021 $572.00

FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING - #XXXX3289



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Standby

Cash Flow Report - Standby Operating Account
As of February 28, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 02/01/2021 $94,279.16
Receipts

Accounts Receivable 255.00
Total Receipts 255.00
Disbursements
3997 Bastrop WCID No 2 Water AP (162.50)
Total Disbursements (162.50)
BALANCE AS OF 02/28/2021 $94,371.66

ROSCOE STATE BANK - #XXXX2687



Basirop WCID No 2 - Roads ]

Cash Flow Report - Road Const Operating Account
As of Febmary 28, 2021

MNum Name Meino Amownt Balance
BALANCE AS OF 02/01/2021 : $101,543.95
Receipts

Allocations from Water
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

‘T'otal Receipts

Disbursements

5363 K3 Transport LLC

5364 Midtex Materials LLC

5365 McCreary, Veselka, Bragp & Allen PC
5366 Barnard Tire & Auto

5367 Bastrop WCID No 2 Water

5368 BEFCO Engineering, Inc.

5369 McCreary, Veselka, Beagg & Allen PC
5370 Smith Supply Company

FEES Bastrep WCID No 2RC

Total Disbumsements

BALANCE AS OF 02/28/2021

ROSCOE STATE BANK - #XXXX2709

Materials

Limestone Base

Attorney Fees

Repairs -Vehicles

Transfer to Water - AP Reimbursement
Engineering Fees

Attorney Fees

Capital Cutlay

Credit Card Discount Fees

15,995.82
33,527.06
6,931.50

(870.56)
(7,554.28)
(2,665.09)
(2,273.94)
(6,961.63)

(28,285.00)
(2,004.99)
(294.95)

(1,418.29)

56,454.38

(52,328.73)

$105,669.60

————




Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No, 2

Account Balances
As of February 28, 2021

Financial Institution Issue Maturity Interest Account
(Acct Number) Date Date Rate Balance Notes
Fund: Water/Wastewater
Money Market Funds
AMEGY BANK - TRUST (GXXX1041) 01/01/2017 0.05 % 642,189.68 WW-ESC TWDB Loan
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (XXXX4385) 01/01/2017 0.25 % 320,389.72 WW-Annual TWDB
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (XXXX5076) 01/01/2017 0.25 % 71,282.15 Water MM
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (XXXX3543) 01/01/2017 0.25% 146,000.81 Water Cap Improv
TEXPOOL XXXX0001) 04/30/2019 0.03 % 457,277.67 TWDB Reserve fund
TEXPOOL XXXX0002) 05/30/2019 0.03 % 1,620,740.64 Water
TEXPOOL (X3H0003) 02/04/2020 0.03 % 613,267.16 Building Funds
Checking Account(s)
FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING XXXX1469) 0.10 % 731,174.67 Opetating - Water
FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING (XXXX3289) 0.10% 572.00 TWDBWW
Totals for Water/Wastewater Fund: $4,602,894.50
Fund: Standby
Checking Account(s)
ROSCOE STATE BANK (XXXX2687) 0.10% 94,371.66  Standby Operating
Tatals for Standby Fund: $94,371.66
Fund: Roads
Money Market Funds
ROSCOE STATE BANK (XXXX3131) 01/01/2016 0.50 % 753,423.12 Road ‘Const MM
Checking Account(s)
ROSCOE STATE BANK (XXXX2709) 010 % 105,669.60 Road Const Operating
‘Totals for Roads Fund: $859,002.72
Grand total for Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No. 2: $5,556,358.88




005°L 08Z'T ¥STT $Z9 LLS orT-aoueInsuy - AQTISY
00§°T 0sT 0 cTl 0 WSH - POTIST
0S4°T T6T it 9l 00g TOISIA~IIUWEINST] - 9TT9T
0058 LIFT 966 80L L6¥ [RIRR(I-30TEMSO] - q0TI9T
000°061 L99'1€ TL9'9T £E8°GT 9EeeT [E9YPIP-3>0eInsa] - EQL19]
wuemsn] [PEdH - 01197
000" Y6 £E8°IGT LSY'8ET LISBL 125704 Mo1ded - QOI9T Mw0y,
0 0 0 0 0 woddng ) - I0T5T
000°SE £ER'S o19°¢ LI6Z FLE Aeg ed =0 - boorsr
000°1 191 $8Y £8 8L1 VLA - do019t
005°TL L16°T o 256 o Ley KradBuo - 0Q0TSI
000°% £99 T €6 €68 108 - 00191
00069 £€8°0T 05911 LIFS 80+ T-ITIWINIY - TWOOTIT
00059 ££8°01 6+5°8 LIS 18rF YOI - 100191
000 008 21 05z 0 WL, TEw0sIS - YOOTIL
0000Z gec'e 650°C L99°1 8812 3org - B00To1
000°E LOTY 6L97T €80T LO% 4B [eNULY - JO0TIT
000 0F L99°9 0Z8°L £EEE 1852 AeproR] - 200191
008 LI 0S1°L 30T £16%9 QWY A[quo - 200197
000°6Z 191% 208°T £30°T 3LET QWALY, 3IAQ0 - GO0TYT
000°069 £¢"301 +26°38 LTS SLI‘Ly SAWIE[ES - BOOTIT
Tio14Ed - 0OI9T
ssmadxg-Tem
asmadxy
00+'¥L0T €ELGHE 8E50TE L98TLT 6$2°5ST 1yo1d SSID
00¥%L0°T XA 2 8E5°0ZE L9STLL 6EZ'SEL WO TRI0L
00 pL0T geLiGre 9E6°0Z¢ L9%TLY 6ETSaT STUIAIG-TUEM [FIOL,
00¢ 0% 0 5T 0 smNsAg WORESIII] - O6TH]
0 8 0 ¥ 0 saxe oy sado] - ggIHT
000's1 005t LZE 05E°T g1l M-isaney - LT
000°01 L99°T 000 €8 000°t 93, 129U0IVY - OLTHT
0009 £68°01 6e1 LIS L H-ITLOSEY IR - ITHT
005°¢ ¢85 0sg T6Z ¢lZ SIUSY A3YIQ) - SETHT
0sZ bad SL 1z SL prog sdepy - 0STHT
00% a5 0 oA i} s[oog - P11
0 0 0 0 0 99,1 309D PIWIMIAY - GYTHT
000°G £ee 0 LTb 0 seonoadsuy soPioed - 0FIHT
000°0€ 000°G 00y 00T 052T sa0g Aury INBA, - 0CTHE
00056 £ERST CEE'CE LI6°L 11L%1 391 2arasay reander) . SIHl
oo0'sze 00%°Lg 000°LS 05491 000'ee 333 deT, AL - 02T¥1
0005 19T% i £80° 0 surooay adreq) NeT INTA - STIHT
000009'T 199992 121922 £eEeel SELT0T SI[BS INBM AL, - OTTHI
DNUIAIT-TAE X,
Elacieleliy g
asmadxry /ommoouy ATempIc)
195png eouoy 193png QLA 12 924 - oef wdpng 12 934
120T Areniqag
wyep 198png sa [emoy

INEMASER /F7EM - T ON qIDM, donseg



ot

005 ] ¢ z 0 SarsmrLApy - 299791
005T L¥¥ i 80z 0 JA-ISTIINT - 9OT9T
0008 £ee'l L06 199 Loz m-swondayay, - 69197
000°e 008 0 0sZ 0 sanoN 2Hang - 9191
D00ST 00s'z 998 05zt Lpl Axaaqaq] 7 I5Ws0q - £9191
6001 191 0 £8 0 Snmaarog yesasodwr-o1g - 19791
o00'e 005 0LS 0sT 181 MAm99T3Q 2SHAL - 09191
000°L L91 0 $3 0 M-TESTPIL - GSTIT
00001 199 ¢eTe 58 0z M-OSI - RSTOT
00075 £eg 9y iy g1 Av-sanddng 200 - L5191
00z £ 0 i1 ¢ soqddng Temoimz[ . 29191
0001 L9917 2091 £98 6I1°T A-SunTEg - 91T
0082 Li¥ 96t 80T 1¥Z 190INT] - GSTOT
008°L 082 78 Szl z8 MS90.1 B - $EIST
GOT LT 0 g 0 xeq - £519T
000°e 005 0 05T 0 §1507) WORdIY - ZL9T
000" L91 g8 £8 £3 suondposqug 77 song . (19T
000502 LOTFE 0 £30°LT 0 A-monerada( - 04191
00070z £ee'e 90+°c 1991 7T5T Mrrnndwoe] - 6HIST
000°0F L99°9 0 geE'e ) oA TrEp ey 72 sred>y - LpT9T
000°01 199°T SL1 €8 0 sapdureg 19e M, - OFTOT
000701 199°1 o €ca 0 surer)) a5enue( - G191
000° 199 0 £ge ] a-sopddng fspes - HH191
000G L. 00SZL £FSEl 0529 (324 A-STELNE - ZHI9T
000°sT 005T £86°1 05Tl 0 Mmooy g sreday - THI9T
0082t £80°T 8L6°01 THO'T +RZ°CT A-eng - OFI90
0005 £eg £6€ LT¥ i1 ATy dmby pretg - 66197
0007 £58 0 Liv 0 Joqe 198000 - TYETY)
00'sZ LOT'F 0FIT ¢80 1} JUTIOTYD)-STEIWIYY) - BETFT
00S €8 0 i 4 o wonadsuy somEed - LETST
000°¢ 005 0o¥ 05z 00T Surppmg yureW-Saroes]) - 9¢191
0021 00Z 891 001 ¥8 afeqrer) . ¢oror
005T Lt¥ oor 80T 00T 0MFO-STWEAD - $EI9]
00¢ 0% ¢ <z 0 day] I0MATIG TEPY AM F1EA - EET9T
00¢ 08 o 74 0 100T07) 1894 - TETIT
000's1 0057 2941 0SZ°1 #09 aseo dmby 30510 - 0€T91
00591 06LT 8.8 SLET 8.8 H\-SPOOUY-1EIWINTY 1TET - GTTIT
c00 g 08L L91 0 Pl PoeE-1uamasrdy Tl - 87191
005°T o5z ] 5Tl 0 M-paoenmo)-sireday - L7197
Q05T Ll 55¢ 80T S6T aopaag Supamsuy . 97I9T
{ooo‘oTT) {boo'oz) (168%02) {o0o0'01) Fe601) 2, oy sIqory Avereg WO - eSTIsT
(por'zre) oror) (e9v9z) (o0z‘0T) {8e9'cT) SUOTIESOY HJd - SZIOT
os'gon) reran Grezisn) {190'e) (zoc'e) SEODEDO[Y WPy - #2191
0002 ggg 0 191 o ages[] AOIYIA - €ZTOT
008°Z LIF 651 80Z 8 SBuI « TTRYL
00001 L99°1 1€ 58 0 M\-STIIONTI[) « TZT9T
000°L 191 o €8 0 wezfosd ssIURA, - 0TI9T
000°S 58 101 LT¥ 0 S[oo, POeH - §T191
0O8F 008 €L 00F O 33 avwAtag TIoTAed - LTI9T
000°1Z 005°€ a3 Q8L°1 il rrusy Surprng 30930 - STIIT
052°607 GLEYE 59T'6T LEFLT OILFT somwermsay [ReIY] - OTT9T [EI0TL,
1eSpng enuwy 1Spnyg (1A T2 92 - wef 18png [FAER |
10T Avensgag
191 135png sA [emoy

INEMNSeN [INEM - 7 ON (IDA\ domseqg



11

L00%09°T GEE LOT SFEE61 199661 G05°88 ssmadxg-Inem [20L
000°01 L99°T L €58 a SOTPEY / TONEITMUNWOY) - 6191
000 199 o cco 0 soseqorng yoowmdmby frews - L6191

z ) 001 0 SIFUIID - 96197
mmwﬁﬂ mw o 1z 0 saSren) Sunsay amary - 61T
00002 ¢ge’e ) 1991 0 s-de) g saor so1s13g-10qe - GSI9T
000°01 1991 0 ££8 0 sanddng xamndwoy) - g3191
W'z (333 =10 191 Q 3pIa 2WO-FNeM - LI9]
M0o'E 159 LLT 19T 0 SPIg WERW-TAEA - 93191
000°09 000°01 98L'¢ 000°G 0 A1OMOH - GRI9T MIOL,

00% 8 ) v 0 nonwg P A -Samsary - POgIst

000°0% €£€8 s 191F 0 SR A -AIDmoary « 968191

0009 000°T 061 008 & Sprg sogr0-APWRsly - 443197

0S¢ €85 q61 z6T o SPIE ISE-A0TIIILH - BSEI9E
SOOI - §8TIT
0 0 93¢ 0 Cib M-SuruTesy, . +3191
05L%g 356 91 6i¥ 811 122217, - €819T [B10L

0sz Fad 0 12 0 1)) [PImay 13T, - PERIST

005% LT 91 802 811l STERA-TPABL], - JERTIT

005z L 0 802 0 SmBpoT-1aLI], - QLRI

00§ £8 0 24 0 IG-TINELY, - BCRTOY
PARLT, « £8T9L
00021 000 880°C 000°1 PRO°T Smmop-asuriHure]] PITK - TZEIYT
000 0001 €95 005 zes M-sapPraA-sreday .« 8191
000 £69 001T L £99 s-dmbg-sareday - 19791
000°0Z 13 0 199°T 0 H-Sprg-sreday - 8191
19¢'%E 090% LP9°1 050 98 M\-Iowemsuy - GLIST TROL

005°s L16 0 g% 0 S|[34, -eouemsuay . 164191

000 199 0 1173 0 M-DM-IIUEINSHE] - UGITT

000°s £e8 L6 L1 98 VSg-eowensy] - F6L19T

1901 LLL 0 88 0 Surpuog-3owEImsny - 36L191

006 081 0 ¢l 0 M-REQETT-adeemsay . 6/791

005 8 0 ¥ 0 M-ORH-2IMEMST] - PGLIIT

00z o€ 0 Ia 0 M-OSTJA-POWRIMST] - 3GLTI]

00£°T £9e Al ¥l 0 M-SIHPIYIA-IIUBMSTY - 46LT9T

008§ L16 0 85% 0 M-furadorg-sovernsuy . egLI9T
M-eowemsay . GL19]
000%5E L9T% 005 €80T ] MTESST - 8191
000°5T 00SZ . £80% 0sZ°1 0 M-SUEIuESuy - £L19T
000°ST 005 o 05z°1 ] APV - 91797
00002 £6¢°¢ 1319 L99L 896°¢ A-SERUN00Y - FLI9T
000°0€ 000 e 0057 L61Z M-SPUOG 1831 - ZLIST
000°st 005°L ZI0°L 0sL's z90°¢ S99 D0 - TLIOT
008 €8 G T 0 A-599.1 FumLy - 39191
005 £2 09 Tr 0g M-S99g oy . LOY9]

1wipng yenumy »8png QLA 12 924 - vef 195png 12939
TZ0Z Arenrqa )
131E 4\ 193png sa [emoy

TEMDSEeN /30N - 7 ON (IIDM donseg



A

C6E°GEL TET6E 9L0°ST 9i9°61 805°CT ML 13N
(000°s£T) (L9165} (L6z%6) {cog's) {ooc‘oc) WO IS 1N
00055 L91°6€ L6L'F6 £86°61 900°08 asuadxy 1O (AL
000'SET L9T6¢ LETYE £86°61 90008 m-fepnQ rende) 1e107,
000°0F £99°9 0s8°Ty £ge’s 00091 M\ - DYER e INeA - STILT
DO0°SE 0052 0 0SL°¢ ) M-fepng reade) . o111
00009 00001 000°C 000°s 000z M-saasmyy Lepng perde) . goLLl
0 0 A o THEIE M\ -SSwpmng - LOTLT
00005 £EEg o 191% 0 M-TOISENXT IUTY - 9OTLY
a 0 L98% 0 ] M\-SINIT - ZOTLT
000°GT 00S°Z $PTL 0521 ¥Z9 Myuawdmby . pory
00062 191 o €80T 0 M-SRPNEA - O0TLE
m-fepmo rearde)
ssuadxry Xm0
asuadxy /omoou] Q)
C6E0LF 66581 SIE6TT 66165 ¥1£79 amoou] ATPEIpI() 19N
LO0H09°1 SEE°LOT S9T°102 L99°¢ET STLTG asmadxg maof,
0 0 02T'L 0 0z ddyy puog - svag SupesuBuy . (6191
393png renvwy w3png QLA 12 9o - =e[ 198png 12974
¥20T Srenagag
I91E A\ 125PRg SA [eMOY

eMAseM f11eM - 7 ON (qIDM donseg



€1

000°5T 005z 0 05Z°L 0 MAITPIY - 97791

000°0T gee'e 080°C 1997 0r0°T AM-SIOTMOIDY . pLTOT
058°¢ST ZVo'sT L68¥T 1Z8°C1 &¥¥TT ANA-SPUOY 150] - ZL79T
00Tc ££6 0 19T 0 MM-5923 DADL - 69291
0sL €z1 00% £9 00v MM-s93] Sumy - 80791
009 001 0 08 0 MM\-95TIDTT - 99791
000°1 91 0 £8 0 Mam-euogdatay, - 59791
000°0% 1 £eeee £L60T L9911 0 mm-donseq yo Arp-1erepy 23 dO - 09797
000°T 91 91 8 0 MM -TESTPIIN - 65791
000°T 191 0 €8 0 MM-ISTIA - 8979T
0k 9 ) ¢ 0 sm-senddng 20g10 - L679T
005 £8S 101 6T 0 S[0O, - TSZYL
000°SSP ¢EgsL 0 LI6°LS 0 sm-nonenardaq .- 05791
000°sT 19T% 608°¢ £807 0 Mp-sredsy dumg sopuBn - gp7oT
0000t 1991 0 ¢ 0 AMIEIS gramen 3 sireday - Lyeor
000% 199 0 gee 9 am-senddng Sageg - pp7oT
STz 8¢ 0 61 0 KM-BUTSIT, SR - €HTIT
G00°cH 005°L 690% 05 161 KAM\-STERRIRIN - THTIE
000°ST 005T 1 06Z°1 o MMATTEIY 29 sareday - THEOT
005TL £80C 18L°1 THOL (AR M- - 0H29T
000°S £€8 €6 LI¥ 1.1 Am-Terey dmby pRL] - 66791
005 LT 0 80T o SpeoTmIay) M /A - 86TOT
08T LEF 0 80T 0 29 VARG WNPY UOREIS YT] - ££79T
005 0SL 0 Sig 0 AMPPOITUT-IUIWISY 1NE] - 6ZZIL
0000z 000%0z L68%Z 000%01 601 suonedofy Arefes M /A\ - TCTOT
000 0001 L8€ 005 0 A M-STIIOYIO ) - TZZ9T
IsuadxH-Io1emNSeN
asuadxy
00£°12E°T 0550z 6v9°122 SLLTOT 858°1Z1 1go1g s5035)
00¢°1ZZ°1 055°C0Z &¥5°122 S/ 101 868121 Sumoou] [BI0T,
Q0%°1ZZ°1 055°¢0T 6v9°LET SLLTOL 258 ITL SMUIAIPY-FIIEMISEA [BI0T,
0006 ¢eq +6 Li¥ 9% MAISIINTT - 9LTHT
00¢ 0g 0 ¢z 0 2A1353Y MM-ISPINTT - GLZHT
000'6Y £eg’ol 910°CL LIPS 105%9 33, BATISIY 0IAFAG 193(T - SETHL
0009 000°T 0 005§ 0 acuenorarepy deang . 0ezpL
000°08z 1990 00068 £EEET GO0 1S saag dey, MM - STTHT
000°01 L99°T 055°Z £c8 058 2309 M - 0ZZHT
000°0F £99° 060 gee's TEGT £33,1 MM\ TRIDISTIT0T) . 91ZH]
000°518 £E'GEL 668701 LI6°L9 6E509 5994 A - STZHT
AMIIIATY-TIIBLIISEAN,
UI0dU]
sswadxy /omosur Arempr()
198png enuoy wipng QLK 1T 92 - wef 1w3png 12 921
T20T Srenrgag

IVEMIISEA\ 193pNg SA [BTIOY
IEMINSEA /3areN - 7 ON dIDM dosiseqg



¥l

SLF6T orTg TIOTST €791 Sh06 duIovE] 1IN
{ooo‘oon) (z99%1) 8¥T°D) (ceg9) #z9) a1mooUT PO 13N
000°00T 19991 3HT1 (2% $29 ssuad MO (B0,
000°001 199791 SPT'T £ec’s +29 Amc-fepng reude) 2107,
000001 L9591 0 £558 i Mp-sdumg opupn Aepn rended - 11ZL1
0 0 grz'l 0 ¥29 s-peawmdmby - 1ozLL
Mm-FepnQ eaded
asmadxyg PYIQ
asuadxg /emonuy IO
SiF6LL £16%61 65T°TST 9666 69116 swoouy AreuiprQ 9N
STRI0LT 8£9°¢81 68¢'GL 612°16 069°0€ asuadyy [e10L,
$Z8° 1011 8£9°¢31T 68€°6L 61816 069°0¢ asuadXyl-101031SE M 1630,],
0001 191 0 €3 0 M -ssegomg yowdmby pews - 26791
00T €€ 0 L1 0 TeD) eIy - [PABLY, - 96TOT
00T £ 0 it 0 STEOAL - [2A8KT, - G6ZOT
005 £8 0 Tk 0 SmBpo] - PAEsY, - $6T9T
000T ¢E¢ 0 L91 0 smm-de] 29 soury 2014896-30qeT - 68791
00ST L1F i 207 0 STOREIS YrT-5NeM - 98791
000°s £c8 65 LTb 0 STOREIS YrI-APmFdy - $§791
000°T €ge 0s¢ 91 0 A -FomaresT, - $379T
005 L1¥ ) 20T 0 FULMOA-20UEUAIUTEIA] PIEX, - "£]79T
000°S €8 18 LT 9L Mu-sge A-srreday . 78zoT
000°6 58 66+'1 LT¥ 199 MM -dmbyg-smreday - 18791
00FEL £6CT 0521 LITT o MM -IduRINSuY - GLZIT [EIOT,
000° 000°L o 00% 0 MM-DA-OUBMST] - YGLTIT
000°1 L9t 0 €8 0 M-S er-a00esnsy] - 96.Z5T
05¢ T6 0 oF ¢ AM-QRHE-ImemMST] . PgLIIT
058 6 0 o 0 AMOSTI-aoTems] - 26L79F
000 114 0%zt L91 0 MM -SI[OIYPA-SOURISYY - (6LTIT
00£°¢ 055 0 $LT 0 mm-dradorg-souemse] . eGLZIT
MM\-souemsy] . GLZ9T
000°s 29 o LIy 0 K000 -Te8aT - 2791
000°01T 1997 097 £eg 09z MAM-Supsurduy . L1791
1°png penmoy r3png QiX T¢ 924 - uef wipng 12 923
1207 frenrqag

IVBMIISEA 195PNg SA [EMIOY
1D1eMISEM /IeM - T ON (IDA donseg



ST

000%6 008° 0 0SL ‘ 0 souwernsuy . 6.79€ [FI0L,

0006 00§°T 0 0SL 0 DA\ -20URINSU] - G6LTIE
0wEMSA] - 6L79€

00005 000G 0 00ST 0 DY-eSY - 8LT9E
000°0FL £ee'eT 6973 19911 0 Dy-SupeomBny . £L79¢
00001 199°L 0 ££8 o DY-upny - 9L79¢
000°LT £E8T Wy L16 SIL Bugunoddy . $L795
005°1 05z 0 orA 0 fxadorg -saxe], - ¢LT9¢
000°0¢ 000°G S00°T 0057 0 (frunon) seaq Asurony - 7LZ79¢
00021 0002 098% 000°T 811 s394 DD + TLT9E
000°SF 005°L 6 0sL'e 0 399Q ped - 0L29€
000°s €€ 005 L¥ i} s394 FumLy - 8979¢
000°8 £6E°T 0 199 0 a8e180{ - £9279€
000°g £¢8 0 L 0 OSTIA - 8SZ9¢
0% 8 0 ¥ 0 sue]D 28ewe() - SHZ9E
005 8 0 Th 0 og-rurey 22 weday . THE9E
005°T 05T 0 6zl 0 Tewmay dmbyg pRLT - 6629¢
000°0T L99°L o g 0 Y-3POIUL-WIWINFY IILT - 6TT9E
+0EZG +3€01 +3T'ST T61'S TOL'E DY-FITeX), DHON STONEDO[[Y UIUPY - $TTIE
00z 121 00z0Z 8T9P1 cot‘ot 9L 13)eN WOK SUOREIONEY AFe[es - JIZI¢
asmadxg-uononnsuer) peoy
ssmadxm
0r0e10°1 0r8'89L FETGHT 0¥ TE6°ET awmoou; Tel0],
OP0'EI0L 0F8'3o1 AN A 0ZP b8 166°€1 AMUIAIY-TONINIISUOT) PEOY [EI0],
000°T 91 L8¥ 8 Ko DY - GLTE
(ooosze) {otys) {91%5) (cs0°i) {c80'12) puTn,] 20TEUNTETY 0} BORESO[Y - 0LZHE
00002 £ece 866°C 199°1 $82°1 . 8§93, ASWIONY - §9ZHE
005'c 8% 009 T6ZT 08 Lesmoan(] - §STHE
000°¢ 005 £8g 052 £gc s92] SunLy - 05TPE
oy L 0 € 0 994 HOYD PALIMNY - SHTFE
000 £99 zoz'oL £ee 0 991 eropy paa(J - OYTrE
0005z 91% 828 £80°C THET §394 W] - SETHE
005°1 05z 614 szl 6LL 301y -32, 1T - §TTHE
£00°02 £eee 941G 199°T 905°T 33, 9% - 0ZZHE
0O00L 1997 A £e8 621 L6 ©3 JOLIJ-SIUIWISSISTY - GITHE
000 0sZ L £€€°20T +80°TLY 191903 AAS SYEIUISEISSY . (ITHE
ANTIAIY-UONDNLASUO)) Peoy
moduy
asuadxr /Hywovay AremprQ
18png Enuwy wipng QLA 1z 9o - wef wipng 12 9%
120Z Arensqag

D¥-193png sa [erady
speoy - T ON gros donseq



bt

9866 S99°T £LEGY 768 (zro's) 2wWooT] 39N
(ooo'seh) {oos'zL) (6oL TT) {oszot) (oorD) WA FPYLO N
000°sEr 00S°TL 69LTT 05Z'9¢ 00¥'L ssuadxy SO TEI0L,
Q00'ssH 00STL 69421 05T'og 00b L rende)-uononnsao) peoy [e0],
000°SEF 00STL 69L'zL 05Z°9¢ 00F'L Jg-AepnQ rende)) - $8TLE
[ende)-gononIsue) proy
ssmadxg RULO
asuadxy /ymoduy LY
986% SO1°yL ¢Fic8 T80°LE 98¢ smoou] ArempIQ) 19N
¥50'895 9L9%6 16699 gee Ly THIEL ssmadxg [er0L,
¥50°895 919%6 16699 gecLy TFIel ssuadxg-uononmnsuo)) Peoy [EI0 ],
00061 005 0 05Z°T 0 PO uanI $99] AAWIONY - 8679€
000°ST 005 0 0521 0 BO TSI, IOWJ PECY - LGTIE
000°G £c8 0 Li¥ 0 FO WD 533,] 10T peoy - 9679¢
000°s €68 0 L1¥ 0 PO TIRLA, 532, U] - S6Z9¢
000°ST L1 0 £80T 0 PO TR, 539 Peoy - F6TIE
000°T 91 0 £8 0 529 [eNOTSSA0IT MO - 08TIE
125png [enuoTy 18png (LA 1Z o4 - uef 193png 12 929
1202 Srenzqag
I=3png sa [enIdoy

speoy - 7 ON Q1D donseq



Ll

00%°T 00¢ 89¢°8¢ 051 §0L61 200oT] 13N

008°T 00¢ 29£°8¢ 061 69161 3OdT] AreaIpI) 19N
00T'sT9 L98°C01 66L°S1 £E6°15 81E°L ssmadxy jeio],
00Z°¢T9 L9801 66.GT £e61S 3¢’ 35uad R -20UCUANUIEA PEOY [€10T,
000°S £e8 AS S L1 LST RIS A ~s3teday - Z819¢
000% £¢8 61z LT 192 Wy-dmbyg -siredayy . (819¢
005 8 0 T 0 D M-2ouemsy] . 6L[9E
000°C ceg 0 191 0 WRI-TES2T - 8L19¢
000°02 cee's 0 199°T 0 ANg-Sussuduy . L/19¢
000 199 0 gee 0 WH-HpPnY - 9L19¢
000°C gge 6zE 191 €91 Sununoddy - 119
000°ST 005 0 0SZ°1 0 TN -Surme] -S[eLrRIe - SHI9€
00ST LF 0 802 0 592, 1A . LFI9E
000°T 191 0 €8 0 mews "dmb - 9419¢
0 0 091 0 0 SULIOJTOC} - SHTIE
000 g 0 LY 0 Wa-senddng A195eg . vH19¢
000’562 L9T6¥ 095 ¢85FE 06¢ JNU-STeLFNey - THIOE
000°0T ¢ee's 0 L99°T 0 -9 - THT9E
000°6Z LT ziT ¢80T 0 W -Teuay wwawdmby pratd - 6§T9¢
000°08 £ee’g 0 Lo 0 TATY -ToqET] 10ENwo)) .- 879
000°08 £eL’s 0 LOTF 0 W-pHoenuo)) -sieday - L7196
00z 121 00z0Z 6¢8°11 00101 ra7A) TaTe )\ THOIJ SUOLESO|[Y A3e[es - 19
ssuadx-20UeTa)TIe [y PEOY
asmadxyg
000°629 LOTH0T LOTHS £30°28 €80°LT SUIOouU] [B10],
000°529 L9TH0T LOTWS £80°ZS £80°L2 INUBAIY-IOTLVINTIC]A PEOY [¥10],
000528 LOTPS LOTYS €80°LT £80°L2 TORINASTOY) PBOY WION) XHSTEL], - OLTHE
000°0ST 000°sT 0 008T1 0 symouEAR ] VINEL - S9THE
000°051 004°5T 0 0051 ] WH-PPO - 09THE
SMIAIY-IIVETINUTETA] PBOY
AWIOOT]
asmadxy /smosuy A3enIpi(y
Epng [enocy 19Epng AIA 12 94 - ve( 1wEpng 12923

T2oT Arenigay
JNY-223png sa enioy
speoy - ¢ ON IO donseq



81

0 0 062 0 €6 smoou] I9N
0 0 0627 0 6 awosuy LreorprQ 19N
00001 L99°1 sz¢ g €91 ssuadxy Telo],
005 €8 0 Ay 0 12897 - 0612
00SZ L1V 0 80T 0 upuy - 0LTLT
000°C £ee Sz 191 £91 Funonodyy . 091LT
0 0 0 0 0 PO BIMBA 593, ¥ - 9FELT
0 0 0 0 0 BO UONIIM, S99, UT] - SPILE
0 0 0 0 0 PO TonDA, S99 - THILT
0 0 0 0 0 saog Somrg .« gersE
000°S ccg 0 L1¥ 0 STIOTIEQOYY WIWIPY - OTTLT

asuadxyg
000°01 1991 §19 ceR 65T swmoou] jeI0],
0 0 6T 0 0 $39,J ASWI0NY - (TLST
0 0 eF 0 0 S99 WA - 00LST
0 0 S61 0 % 599 ] - 00952
000°S 8 cpe L1 012 Aqpuerg AT, - 00552
000°s €8 0 LT 0 Aqpumg 15930 SULT - 00CST

O.GHOU.HH
ssuadxy /ewmoduy Areurpin
123png [envoy wIpag GLX 12 9o - vef 13png 1 924
Te0T Avensgag
193png sa [en1dy

Aqpuesg - ¢ oN Q10M donseq



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11110 -

Operating - Water

11220 - TWDB WW

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
11150 * Accounts Receivable-W
11250 + Accounts Receivable - WW

'T'otal Accounts Receivable

11120 -
11130 -
11140 -
» Allowance for Doubtful-W
11171 -
172 -
1173 -
11175 -
11180 -
11230 -
11260 -
11274

11169

Petty Cash
Cash Drawer
Time Deposits-W

Due from Standby-W

Due from RM-VW

Due from RC-W

FEMA Receivable

Utility Deposits-W

Time Deposits-WW
Allowance for Doubtful-WW
Deferred Outflow - Retirement

Total Other Current Assets

‘Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
11190 - Accumulated Depreciation-W
11191 + Land-W
11192 - Bldgs & Equipment-W
11290 « Accumulated Depreciation-WW
11291 - Land-WW
11292 - Bldgs & Equipment-WW

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
12000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilittes
12140 - Accrued Salaries

12144 -

12145 - Benefit Liability
12160 - Deposits

12170 - Due to TCEQ-W
12190 + Unclaimed Property

FSA Employee Flexible Spending

19

Feb 28, 21

731,174.67
572.00

731,746.67

48,801.5%
22,036.74

70,838.33

215.00
250.00
2,908,568.43
(10,176.94)
162.50
6,927.72
11,724.06
23,500.00
920.00
962,579.40
(4,414.45)
89,191.00

4,060,285.05

4,792,051.72

(3,593,905.92)
161,641.00
5,531,708.00
(3,308,423.12)
14,525.00
7,903,944.00

6,709,488.96

11,501,520.68

39,653.23

39,653.23

4,003.42
20,831.48

(2,314.89)
262,050.00
1,135.65
1,157.02




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2021

Feb 28,21

12191 - FEMA Payments Defetred Revenue 23,500.00

12270 + Due to TCEQ-WW 635.09

12280 + Bonds Payable-TWDB-WW 5,060,000.00

12281 + Bond Interest Payable 29,291.16

Total Other Current Liabilities 5,400,288.93

‘Total Current Liabilities 5,439,942.16

Total Liabilities 5,439,942.16
Equity

13110 - Unrestricted Fund Balance-W 3,274,110.85

13120 * Restricted Fund Balance-Bond 65,000.00

13140 - Capital Assets Fund Balance-W 1,834,568.00

13220 + Unrestricted Fund Balance-WW 905,603.05

13240 - Capital Assets Fund Balance-WW {193,791.00)

Net Income 176,087.62

Total Equity 6,061,578.52

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

11,501,520.68

20



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Roads

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2021

Feb 28, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
31210 - Road Const Operating 105,669.6¢
Total Checking/Savings 105,669.60
Other Current Asscis
31230 + Time Deposits-RC 753,423.12
31250 -+ Accounts Receivable-RC 3,215,820.93
31260 - Allowance for Doubiful-RC {1,729,129.74)
31277 - FEMA Receivable 231,464.68
Total Other Current Assets 2,471,578.99
Total Current Assets 2,577,248.59
TOTAL ASSETS 2,577,248.59
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
32000 - Accounts Payable 7,790.42
Total Accounts Payable 7,790.42
Other Cutrent Liabilities
32140 - Deferred Revenue - Assessments 1,462,644.92
32150 * Due to Watet-RM 6,927.72
32160 - Retainage Payable 10,993.01
32250 * Due io Water-RC 11,724.06
32257 - FEMA Funds Deferred Revenue 231,464.68
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,723,754.39
Total Current Liabilities 1,731,544.81
Total Liabilities 1,731,544.81
Equity
33130 * Fund Balance-RM 497,233,32
33220 + Fund Balance-RC 240,728.92
Net Income 107,741.54
Total Equity 845,703.78

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

21

2,577,248.59




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Standby

Balance Sheet
As of Februoary 28, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
21100 + Standby Operating

Total Checking/Savings

QOther Current Assets
21500 - Accounts Receivable
21600 + Allowance for Bad Debts

Total Other Cutrent Assets
T'otal Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

22200 : Due to Water
22740 - Unclaimed Property

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
23010 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

22

Feb 28, 21

94,371.66

94,371.66

494,093.66
(508,533.91)

(14,440.25)

79,931.41

79,931.41

162.50
3.10

165.60

165.60

165.60

79,475.81
290.00

79,765.81

79,931.41




Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No. 2

District Debt Service Payments

01/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

Paying Agent Series Date Due Date Paid Principal Interest Total Due

Debt Setvice Payment Due 06/01/2021
Amegy Bank of Texas 2016 - WS&D 06/01/2021 0.00 87,873.50 87,873.5¢
‘Total Due 06/01/2021 0.00 87,873.50 87,873.50

Debt Service Payment Due 12/01/2021
Amegy Bank of Texas 2016 - WS&D 12/01/2021 270,000.00 87,873.50 357,873.50
Total Due 12/01/2021 270,000.00 87,873.50 357,873.50
District Total $270,000.00 $175,747.00 $445,747.00

23




T

8966'SGLTIG *XE « Q0L TALTLY 90O » QELEL SEXOL, ‘URSTIY o $01 g 4 SopImg « 'Pafg 29v]d 5947y 0OGO

Z "o 19 SKT yoamsaacrdoy 33 Janwoy) sty Awnon .mn.um...m

{zmop o1 Awmepeay joodkaT) 6107 G QRO
(smoH 01 Awspaay podwey) 107 %9 I3qemasai]

{3a013C) 0emsaAu])
SIAT BID

(FEom30 yosumsaaug)
ToMme N e

—

{smoR o1 dmepeay 100dxar) 610z ‘G PmRAON "SI qans U pagRuap; somredwios 4k uf sSup[oT] 109TPTY 70 109Tp TGAO 10U SI0D JIMSIT
(smop g1 Awmaproy Joodzar) £107 4, HQUIAON S Py "My 7GR o sefondusor) suxay, suz 4q peurmosas pus parederd
(smoH 0} &wapray [sodxeT) 1107 ‘5T 3990190 ST MO SIS JUICMSIATP S PRAIAAST S4B | ‘Todaz ymamnseauy 3 jo vopwrederd
(emopy g7 Auspesy 10ouxa1) 0go ' Aseame] 301 [ BORITIR0D U pue gz [y sivag of wwensmd ey Ares igarey g

(ssmor] gf Sampey eodka ) 1107 97 Fqmesag

PV IUIISIAUT SPUDT STqn

Fs odxs LT TIQUAAQ)

nﬂwwm%“ﬁ o Joo 5 %cmmww%m aMEuboM 9} pu *£770d ITITNSIALY $,SIFTISICY AU UT possards sordarens jusTseAT
(smopy o7 Awapeoy [00dxaT) 1107 § ¥oquisaany oL Y e T g4 9ouegdmon ur are ofjopFod JusuREIATT 8IS poe yrodar spT,

ONINIVEL LNHTIND SYHOTHAQ LNAMRISTANT

J20JeTSYE PORaG Jeak oM
(2) you= uRpEn SupEn Koy moy () 36Eef 16 saambes pv sagyo BUTHE: JO SIPHONT AARMT TR,
SAOY 5 (9) 0) FEUFLISS TS} 5UO 585 78 PUSIIE J8IAE TIIJC) IUSTHTIAG] TP SIS 549 TE

DRINIVYL BONVTIaNOD

0702 ‘T¢ 3equeasaq Bompua popreg
31 305 Bodvy ATojuasuy Jrunsaau] Agsireny) S ST pSUPERY

7 "ON I9MSK(T Joaaraaoxduy
7 [oRueD 135y Aonoy) domsey
SHOLDHMIA 40 @IVOqa

020T ‘1€ 32quedd( Fupuy ponag
woday Lroyuoauy Eu&.pwubﬁ Aps1reng)
¢ "ON 1°m18¥(] 1uwaaosduay
2 Tonuoe) ey Liunon donseq

AT ONILINENODY &
SLROOD0V TYAIOEOW |




YT IITIND = N[ A RAOH = 20wy BIRMEYY /190 inestiaA g pung I
Surgom, v pernyuoD pus 4ONI5 3 J0 I3)E 2 £ PANCOT) SHNA TV ucndiig 0 WAASADD I/ SIS
IFANUT PIRLIIYT ENR IOMEA, 30t sjsodagy o smayps

A Je B SURRGANT 90 B0L1 AT

00 0202/05/51
co'o . oz0e/18/01
CTOMETL 0¢02/10/01
xRy pug PHELH 0L UMBIPEIA, Yoy PIpPY yse) soureq uideg mondpasagy syu(y
SAEZ'( *NRE AR IIMNT  LTOT/TO/T0 FpRuadQ eq  HL0TIOONE  MAqUTA] Funoooy
H L Os'ovzd 19°ze1d {osssr'oseg) IR ANAL 01°L95'98b$ IGEEHETN Y JUNCIOY 10§ S[EIay,
(ogsstose) . AVIANCE MO TIKT, OL J4L 0T0T/18/71
Iy 0202/16/21
T6'6FLDE AON- 20 WOWI UIASNYILL 020Z/S1/21
Sehy 0Z0Z/06/11
26'6RLYE 100" ¥ WORT BEISNVEL 0Z0Z/ST/1Y
TEEHLOE JHE D WOMA EBISNV AT, oz0z/10/10
5668 0Z0Z/18/01
019508k 0202/70/01
soue[eqg pusg poaeg g UARIPIITAM USED PIPPY USED DU uliag uonduasagy NEE
Y520 RITL ITPIW UMD LIOZ/T0/T0 'PP0d0 g SRSKXXY HIGHINN Juncooy
STRGACHTE 000§ sR'g6R'sP1S IEHSENR N, FUNODDY 10f S0, )
i 000 oeoT/18/%1
000 aegzfog/1T
: 000 020z/1E/01
! £9'868'GHL 0T0Z,/10/01
asurfeg Py pawIey g VAP, YTED PIPPY URED 20uReg uideg wondisacg e
VTR DI BRNTY RN L0Z/T0/10 {PAuado e GHECXNRN HAqunp IRIcaIV
HLSVEMNVE TVNOLLVN ISYI fuonmpsul [Erasay
GEGET'EROS TTOLIS ' greoTeod HOEICOOT IUn0a3y 105 SR,
; 1062 /15721
#6e 0R0E/08/ 17
9T 0z0z/18/01
. FY620'THe 0202,/10/01
; JsusLg pug PR Juy TABIPIRIMN YLD POPRY U] Aoueieq uldoy wondunasag AECE
YAE0'Q e ST BNy L107/10/10 PAuadQy v THITXXXK SRQUEnA] Junosoy
LENAL - INVE ADFWV  6opmpen] rueny
3 . JOTBAYISEM fETE,  tpun,
020Z/18/21 - 0202/107 0%

SpULY IRPFEIN LU0 Jo retrwng
7 *oN1msq yomasordory TomuoD soje i Aymory donueg



9%

3ump, W pruagueD puv SENs35 3y IO S R £q PROAD AL AT

VPRI IVITING = IM[EA HOOLT me WV RUROODY Y/ |904 JTHSIIAUT PN Mfn
i3u0Avd|q 0 IUNDIAND) JIN N/ TARERIT

ISR PIEATY 0] SNUA T BEOdIE 30 WRER

SInQeA 1IHTE ARpeadnll PO PRRTL SREMIL

$E05L98LTE “areerd (os'aevoged) ZLLIe'nord 2r'zLceR0EE IPUNY INEANSER, ST, 105 B[EIOT,
POGOLEIO £3L1% 18'920°€19% 000K IO 363 S{EI0Y,
€Elr 020Z/15/2L
€0zo ozaz/as/ 1l
L¥69 029z 1840
19920°519 020Z/10/07
o%umied pux PaLLe Uy WABIPIRLA 92D PRPPY USE) IOUT[E{ BIFag uopdpagagg ETT)
S660°0 FIEY IWURUL NI §E08/P0/ 00 SponadD NRE  EOMIXKKN SI9qUanN mmoooy
SO'BLE'029"1E LEHhE 96'229°05€% 26°60" 69 14 ZOO0ICXOTH, WN0IIY a0f S[EI0T,
05'66°05¢ AV ANOE O TN WO &L GE0Z/1E/2L
S9'00F 0202/18/T1
or'321 0708/05/11 .
Z6'EkT 0e0z/1£/01
ZHSOLGYTT (ROZ/10/01
awuereg Pug pawey Uy HABIPIPLL YEED Pappy yse) sousjeq uidag uopduosag e
%60°0 IR IRINUT UBAND  G10T/08/50 FpauRd0 R ZOOIKRAK  HOGUIUN] JTODSY
9LET'LShE €EEE1} P B60°L5HE TO00XEXN IWMOIY I 918307,
LT%E 0z0z/18/21
£TH . 0Z0Z/0E/11
£8'19 aeoz/1e/0t
€' 360°LGF 020z/10/01
samefeq puy pRE u) GASEIPIIA YsED PAPPY 4se] adurjeg wdag ToRdLDsa ae(g
6600 I WAL IWINNG  GTOT/0S/ b0 TPAUSO WEQ FOOONNKX  HOGWIBN IUROIOY
TOOJIXHY, fuopupsyy feoutury
€Z9pe' g s STITILE 9LOSITOY ITR0IIY 405 S[ROY,
000 G20/ 1£/21
aoueleq pug pawIeq [ UABIPIPIA YaED POPEY qEED  20UBjed Ui mapdirasag urg

ET0 PP WAL IUILAT  LT0Z/T0/70 (penad e 9L0SKOLK  H9qEIIp] Jncsoy
HLSTLANVE TYNOLLVN ISUId foBmpsuy [¥Inenty
IAEANEEA, /TNBHM UM,

020Z/TE/ZT1 - 0Z0Z/ 10/ 0F

spung 193rey ASvolA] yo Ayewrmng

7 *ON 39msr(q yuaurosoaduay 79 jonmey) rey Henory donseg



Lz

PRI NN = VA HOOH = VRREY WIRCITY JTE/J90 IBUSIANT pImyg 21jqa
Szl ) paunguoD) pue fRnteg A Ja 33(RS 3t Aq pR1on) a0 T SogB|a0ITNTIA0D R/ FFANDY
FESIUY PIRISOR ST ANEA I myodag josnmgar;

NINgE 4 I 2upI0daN 308 PAS[] EPUIp)

12966'25L 9L'5E5% (ooo00'sLy) 00000052 SHO0P'LLSE pung spsoy 10f B[EI0L,
129862508 94'ce58 {ooon'sis) COUUSTS SHODFLLSS TTETEXNNR FUR0IIY 10§ E[RIO],
0000057 DNIMIHEND WORLT THS, 0%0Z/TE/ZT
PEELL 0Z0z/1E/2Y
Z9691L 0Z0Z/08/11
{ooroso’os) ONTIDERD O, 941, ozoe/oe/ 11
{ooan0’sz) ONCAYEHD OL JIL 0%02/1€/01
0961 ozoz/1e/a1
SEOOFLLS 0Z0E/10/GT
aouzeg pusy pawes Juy UABIPEILA, UBED) PAPPY UseD) SOUR|eg WTog uonduosaq (g

%0E'D PITY WP WDANY  9107/T0,/70 PowndO Weq  TEICRKK HAGUIA] Iumaony
ANVE SLVLS HOD50Y uopmgsu] [spusury
spEOY Spunm,

0Z0T/TE/TT = 0Z02/10/0T
spun,j 1a%¥eA] ASU0I JO Arevrmng

7 "ON 0msr() yusmasardury 2p Yonwoy) 1nes Smmon donseg



82

FRPEPINAING = MPA JOOT = W
Bump, vt paULmUes Puv Lirdss i 307915 $11.5q PHROID anEA RN
193333u] PIRE0Y” Y IN[EA 08

FRIREAQZY /170 JESUSIAET BUl] 31q"
OmoEEII0 TWAMRASD 130G/ rEEna:
wsodacs 7o muagine

SANGOA FopEp dURIERLL 0, PIRLL BP0

[oooir'zes ] azoz/1c/ot]
ey ETe g FEIRIPES0 MISOD
TPIEIPY JIMOWY paseIEy LuE//00  paBparg ZEnZ/91/ 11 e s 000005005 PnoA 1By SIIEL fpnaag
(5696251 0Z0T/ 16/
Q9°T9TESL OZ0E/0E/ 11
08'656'9pL, 020z/1/01
anpay s12q 0o[BLOkED taISND
tposToRy JUnowY iposToRY LI0Z/10/90  pIBpelL $EAZ/ST/E0 neg Apmspg 00005069 ian[EA ey DWIHY umsag
LWISVE PNV TVINOILVN XSUTH WORmisu] [mausany
OF'ZE6"08H 0202/ 1€/21
Or'ozs'Lab QZ0T/0E/ LT
UT 1502k QZUE eS0T
snjep e 0HI010099 *3XSND
ipAseIRY Junowy pasEIlsy L10Z/10/50  *Pe3palT ZE02/ST/80 e Sumeng 00'000°0kY Bn[EA IBg DWTHA :pnosg
DNCIEISVE LYN LIHI sUORMmAsu] [ERuLsL
cﬂoﬂ\,ﬂm\ 2 ~ 00T/ 10/ 01
S3NHNI3g paspald o MeIa(y
T "eN mIsIq Juommaordury 77 Tonmar) 1aex Hunon dogseg
00'08 000 00'0 Q00 Q0o V/N o0 00°0 000 00'C [ty] 00'0 AD[REL 10§ 8[RI0Y,
12966'25L% PIUBIEY TE)OT,
oLsesh ipatuey Ny (eI0Y, 1T966T5LE aduered WA
9L6e8 PR JsATNU] T oood @ouejeg paxty
06$ TPAULH I8RIUL PIXLL Qo3 1ParssANRY I53IST SNy
[eleki S SEITNU] PIUOY puy njg 0008 aerpmng, [edouny saey
0008 asamua] panssay Jog essT ao00$ seqaeD) wosg edmpouny sy
00'0f spausesy 3sarajuy oot woueeg Fupufag
0003 000 a0'c i) 000 VIN 000 a0 [LikH] 000 ulige] 000 ipung apEcYy IO S[EI0],
SpROY iprny
FEEYETT UMEBIMBIA  PSAMURY  paTueT  1sainul Aaye aoue[eg PASIAIDY WMBIPDIA, IRAUXEIAU] yses IVUR[EG ey T QNN
PINIDDY 1s3339u] EREL sasauy ooy <Bog  1sasayuy Burpusy edoung redouny woey edpoag warg pdrany SwawySeg Ammery  anasg JoAUIEaALY ueHMBENY {BIoWELy]

020z TE/TT ~ 0T02/10/01

1IeIq ASuopy s 3soda(] Jo §a)ednRIa) Jo Armuing

7 "oN wmsi( susuracidwy 29 fonwe]) Iney Aunoy donseg



6z

13 WD = IB[A KOO = ISR

SupIngs, uf pINIGUOT PUY HRN20E S 30 101G O3 A PNOST) INEA AT

TSR] PANBATY TALY g 33U

HINNGENY [7Y/500 IPLRIIAU] pung ohaa,
ERONRI 0 WAUNRACH WAIKT/ S ARNIS

eI I SEY TR,

BIULUA JOMINYT Syrodany a6y AR SpAMAL

OL99L6LE 0202/15/21
¥ 0FrsLE 020Z/08/ 11
01'635'9LE 0Z02/15/01
ETTY g SNAGSZOLE IS
TPESEARY Fnowry ipIseIY 610Z/20/50  padpeld 1802/51./20 e Apmery H0000708E BNjBA ey VNG #pnosg
WTI00EE 0202/ 15/
06°2r9088 UROTAE/ T
0BShELES 0202/ 1€/01
ey Aneq FASTFIGH IS0
iFRSEIRY JUNOWrY FpasvapEy LI0T/10/90  peBpIg +eUZ/51/20 ey Aumery COD00ES @nep T SWIRL Hapnoag
08'TL9ILE ozoz/15/20
0895509 0202/08/ YL
09'LEE'5¢E 020z/1E/01
angsp Ll FIVEGPEST dISID
{pasEIPY JunouTy psvopy 0Z0T/P1/rD  paBpaly LT0z/51/z0 R Ay 00000025 T A Jed OWIER Hymaog
2INVE TLV.IS HOJSOY WOnNnsa] [FRueuny
1ZPLEEL 0Z0ZT/1€/T1
BE9SZFLL UZ0Z/05/11
Oreoclie 0207/ 18/41
anyes Neq STODRTYIE WIS
'PASEIRY Junoury pasealay LI0z/T0/60  pelpang LE0T/10/20 Wz Mpnren 00000T6°T jonfe Jeg YWNY funzeg
£6'615'628 020z/16/21
09°556°SHE 0202/0E/11
$2'860°¢08 020%/1E/01
MEA sieq +IIDAIE LWISAD
ipasEapy JunouTy pasEaRy LI0Z/10/60  PaBpag LEQZ /30710 1B Auneny Q0000°sTe't oyes Jug VINNY sfpnoag
00'052°085 028e/1E/TL
CO'00F' 1€ UZ0Z/05/ 11
anpey, s FI1PTS0 1 JIS0D
{PREEA JUBOUY pesEIPY L10¢/10/90  ipeBpalg TEaZ/ST/11 RIeC Aumsp 00000°008 Bues ey WY HOunoag
LLSYE SINYE TYNOLLYN ISYL ‘UeRmisa] {Bouenn)
020T/TE/TL = 0T0Z/T0/0Y

sappmoag paspald yo eisq
7 *oN WM yumAcidury 3 jonmo)) 1M sanoy donseg



0%

P JUAANT = SNKA NOOF = FRIMNg

Bujiergn u e pure Sipnoag ap 30 3RS 3 g pEent s IETE

FUMATIY FFT/100Z WMARAUL pUng 2[R

R[S D L33

WU PIMIY ST INUA I mjsedagy 30 Sikog

-uul_u._...—uanuu.ﬂ.unﬂuu IULITE PIR) SPOMIRT
EFTE6'207 Qe0T/15/21
corcraerE GT0T/02/11
506655 1T CBOT/15/01

styep Neq 6ADLBLSHH TSI
PIBEIAY JUNOGLY pasesEy O20E/52/20  pAprg 1Z0Z/51/50 e Amanpg Q000YE0T anjes ey VIO #gmaog
NV FLYLS HODSOY Sapmasu] [enueg,]
0z0T/1€/71 - 020Z/10/0T

SOHEIN03G PAFPAL 30 [Fea(
7 *0N IPmsyg Juammasozduy 29 orweg ey Ammon donsey



$K

Water Waste Water
Checking
CDs
Money Market
TexPool
TWDB
TWDB Reserve
TexPool Building Funds
Total Water / Waste Water

Stand-by
Roads
Checking
Money Market
Total Roads
Total Cash

732

538
1,621
642
457
613
4,603

94

106

753

859

5,556

726

500
1,621
642
457
613
4,559

94

102

753

855

5,508

38

o o

44

48




Financials

SK

C/M Act Act YTD Budget  FY Bget

YTD Act

6 Taps(Rev) 51 85 47 280
Pumps (Exp) 0 0 17 100

C/M Act N YTD Act YTD Budg FY Budgt




AFFIDAVIT OF RELEASE
OF CLAIM FOR
UNPAID CHARGES

THE STATE OF TEXAS *
COUNTY OF BASTROP *

We the undersigned members of the Board Directors of the Bastrop County Water Control
& Improvement District, No. Two (" District "), make oath and deposes that the claims of
the District for unpaid charges accumulated through February 18, 2021 and more
particularly described in that certain Affidavit of Lien and Unpaid Charges, filed of record
in Volume 1402 Page 821 & Volume 477 Page 548 & Volume 663 Page 525 & Volume 669
Page 474 & Volume 730 Page 666 & Volume 768 Page 189 & Volume 953 Page 412 &
Volume 1027 Page 647 & Volume 1107 Page 199 & Volume 1198 Page 397 & Volume 1214
Page 394 & Volume 1295 Page 767 & Volume 1402 Page 821 & Volume 1502 Page 554 &
Volume 1608 Page 312 & Book 1713 Page 678-765 & Book 1806 Pages 718-732 & Book
1889 Pages 194-202 & Book 1977 Pages 638-701 & Book 2043 & Pages 807-816& Volume
2120 Page 519-529 & Volume 2203 Page 336-354 & Book 2293 Pages 227-240 & Instrument
201501778 & Instrument 201501779 & Instrument 201600766 & Instrument 201600764 &
Instrument 201701281 & Instrument 201701283 & Instrument 201801123 & Instrument
201801124, Instrument 201901887, Instrument 202001036 and Instrument 202101365 of
the Official Records of Bastrop County, Texas, are hereby released for the persons and
properties listed in Exhibit A, attached hereto, said properties being identified by Unit,
Block, and Lot Numbers.

Executed this 18™ day of March 2021.

Board Director

Sworn and acknowledged before me, by the Board Director, on the 18" day of March 2021.

Alma Rodriguez
Notary

alr




NAME

BCWCID # 2

BCWCID #2

Bishop, Vincil Chapman Jr.
Bishop, Vincil Chapman Jr.
Bishop, Vincil Chapman Jr.
Bishop, Vincil Chapman Jr.
Bishop, Vincil Chapman Jr.
Bosch, Charles P.

Briggs, Warren

Briggs, Warren

Briggs, Warren ]

Briggs, Warren ]

Briggs, Warren |

Briggs, Warren |

Bryant, M M

CHR Properties

Darryl S. White

Darryl 5. White

Davis, Susan Cecilia
Eckmann, Peter John
Estrada, Josephine

Feris, Mercedes

Gonzalo Reyna

Goyen, Robert )

Goyen, Robert )

Goyen, Robert )

Goyen, Robert

Goyen, RobertJ

Gutierrez, Gomecindo
Gutierrez, Gomecindo
Gutierrez, Gomecindo
Gutierrez, Gomecindo
Haile, Colin

Harvey J. Hoehne

Hervias, Oscar

Hervias, Oscar

Hervias, Oscar

Hervias, Oscar

Hervias, Oscar

Hervias, Oscar

Hoehne, Harvey )

Hoehne, Harvey J

Hoehne, Harvey J

Hoehne, Harvey J

Hoehne, Harvey )
Honeycutt, Janet
Honeycutt, Janet

Unit-Blk-Lot

04-10-0495
04-10-0496
05-01-0009
05-01-0010
05-01-0011
05-01-0062
05-01-0063
02-01-0056
04-10-0495
04-10-0496
04-10-0495
04-10-0495
04-10-0496
04-10-0496
05-02-0144
04-13-0837
05-13-0915
05-13-0916
02-06-0643
05-07-0533
02-04-0380
04-02-0357
02-02-0134
02-09-0937
02-09-0937
02-09-0937
02-09-0937
02-09-0937
03-11-0270
03-11-0270
03-11-0270
03-11-0270
01-12-0796
02-08-0846
02-10-0941
02-10-0942
02-10-0984
02-10-0985
05-02-0136
05-02-0137
02-08-0846
02-08-0846
02-08-0846
02-08-0846
02-08-0846
02-04-0371
02-04-0372

Standby Road

“mrrrrnrnrnnrnorwrnrnnrnnrn APPSO DD

2,673.00
2,673.00
183.00
188.00
188.00
188.00
188.00
566.00
1,665.00
1,665.00
1,965.00
2,190.00
1,965.00
2,180.00
204.00
156.00
710.00
794.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
674.00
1,413.00
1,110.00
1,320.00
1,545.00
2,028.00
2,818.65
60.00
510.00
993.00
1,474.51
204.00
480.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
795.00
1,095.00
1,320.00
1,803.00
2,244.00
84.00
84.00

Lie

n

$

$

wr W N

W W

R T A 7 A P O

180.00
180.00

45.00
45,00
90.00
135.00
90.00
135.00

45,00
90.00
135.00
180.00
225.00

45.00
90.00
135.00

45.00
90.00
135.00
180.00
225.00

Amount

B T R R R R R Yy T T ST T Sy A Y N L A L O T N W T R R Y R R R T ot VT B B T T B T B T i T i s i Y

2,853.00
2,853.00
188.00
188.00
188.00
188.00
188.00
566,00
1,710.00
1,710.00
2,055.00
2,325.00
2,055.00
2,325.00
204.00
156.00
710.00
794.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
674.00
1,413.00
1,155.00
1,410.00
1,680.00
2,208.00
3,043.65
60.00
555.00
1,083.00
1,609.51
204.00
480.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
840.00
1,185.00
1,455.00
1,983.00
2,469.00
84.00
84.00




Jackson, RobertL
L.A. Essence Homes LLC
L.A. Essence Homes LLC
L.A. Essence Homes LLC
Lands, Barry
Martinez, Ricardo
Martinez, Ricardo
Moore, Charles
Muniz, David
Palacios, Abel
Palacios, Abel
Palacios, Samuel
Plake lll, John R
Quddus, Ahsan
Reyna, Gonzalo
Reyna, Gonzalo
Reyna, Gonzalo
Reyna, Gonzalo
Robert ] Goyen
Robert, Anstey
Seymour, Martha
Seymour, Martha
Seymour, Martha
Seymour, Martha
Seymour, Martha
Shehu, Kreshnik
Shehu, Kreshnik
Snow, Lee W
Snow, Lee W
Snow, Lee W
Soliz lll, Ignacio

Southwestern Bell Telephone
Southwestern Bell Telephone

Turner, Lowell
Urbina, Gustavo
Vince Kaiser Homes LLC
Warren J. Briggs
Warren J. Briggs
Weibley, Brandon
White, Russell
White, Russell
White, Darryl 5
White, Darryl 5
White, Darryl §
White, Darryl S
White, Darryl S
White, Darryt S
White, Darryl 5
White, Darryl S
Witt, Andrew E

05-17-1073
05-05-0382
05-06-0467
05-06-0466
04-14-0944
02-16-1453
02-16-1454
05-11-0742
01-19-0514
05-25-1336
05-22-1268
05-22-1267
04-09-1230
05-24-1334
02-02-0134
02-02-0134
02-02-0134
02-02-0134
02-09-0937
02-05-0547
01-19-0646
04-08-1280
04-10-0487
04-10-0488
05-05-0372
01-01-0912 E
01-01-0913
04-07-1384
04-07-1384

04-07-1384 .

03-11-0327
02-16-1675
02-16-1676
03-08-0147
05-16-1046
04-02-0213
04-10-0495
04-10-0496
05-05-0401
05-13-0915
05-13-0916
05-13-0915
05-13-0915
05-13-0915
05-13-0915
05-13-0916
05-13-0916
05-13-0916
05-13-0916
05-06-0459

N nrinnrinnininnnindninrntnininintnnndcintnrdcr PPNV n

204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00

1,728.00

2,028.00

1,187.00

1,899.20
795.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
102.00
204.00

60.00
360.00
843.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00

1,305.00

1,305.00
204.00

1,295.00

1,319.00

1,025.00

1,250.00

1,895.75

2,336.75

1,069.00

1,294.00

1,860.10
231.11
204.00

L7 P TR T A A P T R I RV R Y

45.00
90.00
135.00
180.00

45.00
20.00

135.00
135.00
45.00
90.00
180.00
225.00
45.00
90.00
180.00
225.00

By R A T A T O R R Ry T Ay R T T Y Y Y Y R R A T T T R R L N Tl T i P i ¥ iy

204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204,00
204.00
204.00
1,773.00
2,118.00
1,322.00
2,079.20
795.00
204.00
204,00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
102.00
204.00
60.00
405.00
933.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204,00
204.00
1,305.00
1,305.00
204.00
1,430.00
1,454.00
1,070.00
1,340.00
2,075.75
2,561.75
1,114.00
1,384.00
2,040.10
456,11
204.00




Wolf, Julie C
Young, TR

Total

04-08-1342
04-14-0963

180.00
510.00

$76,041.07

$4,455.00

$
$

180.00
510.00

$80,496.07




Lien List Recap for February 2021

Total Amount of Liens Released $ 80,496.07
Road Assessments Paid $ 60,085.01
Standby Assessments Paid $ 0.00
Attorney Fees $ 374.85

Total actually collected $ 60,999.86

Total Write offs $ 369.23

***Note: The reason the amount collected is lower than the amount released is because the report
must show a release amount for each lien filed. The accounts were paid in full ***




AFFIDAVIT OF RELEASE
OF CLAIM FOR
UNPAID CHARGES

THE STATE OF TEXAS *
COUNTY OF BASTROP *

We the undersigned members of the Board Directors of the Bastrop County Water Control
& Improvement District, No. Two (" District '), make oath and deposes that the claims of
the District for unpaid charges accumulated through March 12, 2021 and more
particularly described in that certain Affidavit of Lien and Unpaid Charges, filed of record
in Volume 1402 Page 821 & Volume 477 Page 548 & Volume 663 Page 525 & Volume 669
Page 474 & Volume 730 Page 666 & Volume 768 Page 189 & Volume 953 Page 412 &
Volume 1027 Page 647 & Volume 1107 Page 199 & Volume 1198 Page 397 & Volume 1214
Page 394 & Volume 1295 Page 767 & Volume 1402 Page 821 & Volume 1502 Page 554 &
Volume 1608 Page 312 & Book 1713 Page 678-765 & Book 1806 Pages 718-732 & Book
1889 Pages 194-202 & Book 1977 Pages 638-701 & Book 2043 & Pages 807-816& Volume
2120 Page 519-529 & Volume 2203 Page 336-354 & Book 2293 Pages 227-240 & Instrument
201501778 & Instrument 201501779 & Instrument 201600766 & Instrument 201600764 &
Instrument 201701281 & Instrument 201701283 & Instrument 201801123 & Instrument
201801124, Instrument 201901887, Instrument 202001036 and Instrument 202101365 of
the Official Records of Bastrop County, Texas, are hereby released for the persons and
properties listed in Exhibit A, attached hereto, said properties being identified by Unit,
Block, and Lot Numbers.

Executed this 18 day of March 2021.

Board Director

Sworn and acknowledged before me, by the Board Director, on the 18" day of March 2021.

Alma Rodriguez
Notary

alr




NAME

Acadian Properties
Acadian Properties
Aguirre, Nerio
Aguirre, Nerio
Aguirre, Nerio-
Antira, Miguel M.
Anders, Brian
Arquitola, Ephraim
Beck; Deborah C
Bile, Brian
Brown,

Brown, Tamera Peterson
Brown; Tamera Peterson

Bui, Toan T

Carlisle, Robert
Caro, Monigue
Caro, Monigue
Castillo, Miguel
Ceéfvante, Bernable
Cervantes, Bernabe P
Chtistiansen, Brandy
De Toro, Roland Arturo
DélaCruz, Aideen
Deltoro, Roland
Deltofo, Roland
DFLC; INC

Emamil, Stefan H
Eniami, Stefan H
Estrada, Jose
Estrada, Jose -
Estrada, Jose -
Estrada; Jose
Estrada, Jose
Estrﬁ;ia, Jose

Funderburg, PaulC-

Funderburg, Paul C
Fuhderburg, Paul C
Funderburg, Paul C
Gilson, Rose

Grant Thomas
Griggs, Jason G
Hardy, John
Hardy, John

- Unit-Blk-Lot

Standby

102:07-0708
- 02-07-0708
~ 05:08-0590

05-08-0590

- 05-08-0590
- 04-12-0743
- 01-19-0480

02-16-1708

- 02-10-0944

105-19-1184

- 04-02-0358

. 0812-0830

7 05-12-0831

-+ 7 05-16-1059

++" 05-16-1060
*1.01-01-0917A

01-09-1266

- 01709-1267

" 02-08-0758
-05:10-0719

' 04410-0462
* 03-13-0541

02-02-0149

. 04:07-1475
- 02-02-0147
" 02-:02-0148
- 02-03-0232

05-24-1366

*05-24-1367

05-03-0257
'+ 05-06-0446
- -05-08-0630
.05-15-1027
. 05-19-1145

" 05-27-1525

05-19-1183

-05-19-1183
- 05-19-1183
©05-19-1183

03-18-0447
01-17-0170

" 02-16-1420

02-05-0517
02-05-0509

- 84.00
: 477.00
1,980.00
2,463.00
2,904.00
:204.00
- 204.00
©-204.00
-~ 179.00
©..180.00
204,00
-:204.00
‘204,00
- 204,00
£ 204.00
204,00
204.00
| +1204.00
*%.:204.00
. 204.00
" 135,00
204,00
204.00
594.00
*204.00
204.00
' 204,00
204,00
- +4204,00
'+ 180,00
© 180.00
.- '180.00
*'180.00
180.00
©.180.00
" 915,00
" 1,440.00
2,231.70
2,672.70
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00

Lien

$

45.00

45.00
90.00

84.00
522.00
~1,980.00
. -2,508.00
2,994.00
204.00
'204.00
.204.00
~-179.00
+180,00-
©.-204.00
+204,00
:204.00°
204,00 .
| ©204:00 -
v . 204.00
204.00
-204.00
204,00
© 20400
135.00
204.00
204,00
594,00
= 204.00
© 204,00
204,00
204,00
204.00
© 180.00
180,00

180.00
- 180,00
':180.00
-180.00°
©-960.00
1,530.00
2,366.70
2:852.70
- 204.00
© 204.00

204.00

204,00

204.00




Hewitt, Brandon
Hilbig, Jerry Heath
Hilbig, Jerry Heath
Hilbig, Jerry Heath
Jefcoat, John
Johnson, Jeff
Keith.N. Webb
Lacina,:Pam

Lathan Jr, Bobby R
Layne, Joseph
Layne, Joseph

Lee, Eugene Juhyun
Les, Shannon Lorena
Lewis; Stephen
Long, Cheryl
McDuffee, Phillip
Meredith, Robin
Meredith, Robin Regina
Meredith, Robin Regina
Patterson, Mark
Patterson, Mark
Patterson, Mark
Patterson, Mark
Pattetson, Mark
Paul C. Fundetburg
Pensock, Barbara )
Perez, Heriberto C
Perez, Heriberio C
Pierantoni, Victor
Pierantoni, Victor
Pine Forest Golf Club
Ponce Jr, Louis M.
Ramirez, Nestor
Randy S & Cynthia Reed
Reed, Cynthia Ann
Reed, Cynthia Ann
Reed, Randy S

Reed, Randy $

Reed, Randy S

Roe, Carl

Roe, Carl

Ruiz, Rene

Schnabl, Heather L
Skyland Investments LLC
Smith Jr, Frederick M
Smith Jr, Frederick M
Stanley, Corina

04-12-0718
02-06-0609
02-06-0668
02-06-0667
03-11-0256

- 04-10-0434

05-10-0734

. 04-11-0582
-05-04-0278
- 05:-01-0046

05-01-0046
03-11-0325

© 05-08-0615
- 05-12-0856

04-03-1697
05:04-0303

.. 05-23-1299

05-23-1300

" 05-23-1299 .
- 01-12-0801

01-12-0802

. 01-12-0804
- 01-12-0805
- 01-12-0803

05-19-1183
04-01-0118
05-06-0431
05-06-0432
01-16-0220

- 01-16-0221
UN4,71.10AC

04-02-0287
01-12-0697
05-15-1030

- 05-15-1030

05-15-1030
05-15-1030

- 05-15-1030

05-15-1030
04-02-0293

. 04-02-0292

04-14-0887
05-12-0849
02-02-0164
04-01-0063
04-01-0062
05-27-1517

204.00
204.00
204,00
204.00
204.00
204.00
945.00
'219.00
- 219.00
+:261.00
753.00
- 204.00
+204.00

204.00 .

204.00
. 204.00
.156.00
'+ 204.00
174.00

- 204.00

.204.00
204,00
204.00
204,00
- 600.00
204.00
204.00
-:204.00

. -204.00

204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
:245.00

- 1,568.00

2,009.00
560.00
860.00

1,085.00
:100.00

100.00
154.00

- 204.00
204.00
204.00

- 204.00
204.00

$

$

W NN

45.00

45.00

180.00
225.00
45.00
90.00
135.00

204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204,00

- 204.00
945,00
219.00
219.00
261,00
798.00

. 204.00

.204.00
204.00 -

., 204.00 :

204,00
156,00
204.00
219.00
204.00.
204,00 .

- 204.00 .

-204.00.

--204.00
-.-600.00

204.00
-204.00

204.00
© 204,00

204.00

- ..204.00

204.00
204.00

- 245.00

1,748.00 .
2,234,00 -
- 605.00
950,00
1,220,00
100.00
1.00.00
154.00
204.00 .
204.00
204,00
204.00 -
204,00




Suarez, Juan lose Saldierna
Suarez, Juan lose Saldierna
Suarez, Juan Jose Saldierna
Teters, Hal

Teters, Hal

Top Ministries Inc

Torres, Carlos

Trueblood, Odell

Veselka, Donald C

Webb, Keith N

Webb, Keith N

Webb, Keith N

Webb, Keith N

Webb, Keith N

Williams, Johnny

Wilson, Annalise
Woodard, Carcl Lynn

Total

05-20-1212
05-20-1216
05-20-1217
05-27-1567
05-27-1568
02-02-0102
03-11-0263
04-09-1253
05-10-0690
05-10-0734
05-10-0734
05-10-0734
05-10-0734
05-10-0734
05-10-0707
05-21-1233
04-02-0235

204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
1,260.00
1,560.00
1,785.00
2,268.00
3,101.40
204.00
204.00
204.00

Wiy e in

$ 50,985.80

v W NN

$ 204.00

$ 204.00

5 204.00

$ 204,00

$ 204,00

S 204.00

$ 204.00

$ 204.00

$ 204.00
45.00 $
90.00 $
135.00 $
180.00 §
225.00 $
$
$
$

1,305.00
1,650.00
1,920.00
2,448.00
3,326.40
204.00
204.00
204.00

2,070.00 $ 53,055.80




Lien List Recap for March 2021

Total Amount of Liens Released $ 53,055.80
Road Assessments Paid $ 51,970.55
Standby Assessments Paid $ 0.00
Attorney Fees $ 1,932.56

Total actually collected $ 53,903.11

Total Write offs $ 0.00

¥*%Note: The reason the amount collected is lower than the amount released is because the report
must show a release amount for each lien filed. The accounts were paid in full.***




Agenda
[tem # 7

Presentation
from

Environmental

Stewardship



Environmental Stewardship
Copperas Creek Nature Preserve (CCNP)

Work Plan
A.  PURPOSE

To preserve, protect and restore the Copperas Creek property in Tahitian Village, Bastrop, Texas for
current and future generations. In doing so to provide a sanctuary for native flora and fauna of the Lost
Pines region to survive and thrive, while providing low impact solitude, education, and recreation for
local residents and visitors to the region in keeping with the interests and concerns of key stakeholder
groups.

B. GOALS

Environmental Stewardship will use the property in keeping with its founding purposes: to protect,
conserve, restore, and enhance the earth’s natural resources in order to meet current and future needs
of the environment and humans; using science to restore and sustain ecological function; and providing
outreach and education that encourages public stewardship.

To accomplish the purpose, the project will seek to accomplish the following goals:

1. That Environmental Stewardship be granted ownership of the property with full authority to manage
the property in cooperation with Bastrop County, Bastrop County Water Control and Improvement
District #2, Tahitian Village Property Owners Association, City of Bastrop, and the community within
the constraints of good Houston Toad, land and water stewardship.

2. That Bastrop County Water Control and Improvement District #2 transfer the property by Warranty
Deed, including all associated mineral and water rights un-severed from the land, with agreement
that Environmental Stewardship, as a Texas Nonprofit 501(c)(3) charitable organization

a. is granted permission to install and operate such monitoring wells as are necessary to
measure and quantify the interaction between Copperas Creek, the aquifers below the
property, water flow and quality in the creek.

b. will be provided with potable water service to the property if such is needed in the future.

3. That Bastrop County Appraisal District agree to honor Environmental Stewardship's 501(c)(3) status
as a tax exempt charitable organization.

4. That Bastrop County, by memorandum of understanding {MOU}, will provide certain services such
as:

a. Law enforcement through routine patrol and enforcement actions against intruders,
trespassers, dumping, abuse of property or persons, and other such violations or actions as
pertain to property in Bastrop County.

b. Assistance with obtaining and operation of appropriate Houston Toad permits, management,
and restoration of the property to enhance the potential of attracting and maintaining a
breeding and thriving population of the Houston Toad.

c. Assistance with securing public and private funds for use in the preservation, protection,
restoration and maintenance of the property.

d. Assistance in securing such permits, authorizations, mapping and other such services as
are necessary to accomplish the purpose and goals of the project.

e. Assistance with construction and maintenance of structures to control access, regress and
security of the property including gates, roads, trails, and lighting where needed.

Environmental Stewardship February 15, 2021 Page 1 of 2
A WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE Affiliate




5. That Tahitian Village Homeowners Association provide assistance with security of the property by
organizing and operating neighborhood watch and such practices as deemed necessary to keep
the property and persons on and near the property safe.

C. VISION
Environmental Stewardship envisions the following development and use of the propetty:

1. Hike and bike trails, benches, and interpretive signage to guide and educate visitors to the history,
ecological and social functions, and connectivity with the surrounding community and properties.

2. Houston toad habitat, observation, listening and monitoring sites and structures as desirable within
the constraints of good toad stewardship.

3. Stream monitoring wells and structures to qualitatively and quantitatively measure stream flow and
the impacts of local and regional groundwater pumping on surface waters, in order to maintain
instream flows to the Colorado River.

4. Programs to encourage volunteer participation in maintenance and good stewardship of the

property.

Programs to provide hands-on nature and educational experiences for children and adults.

Programs to provide for ongoing scientific investigations and research related to such areas of

interest as the Houston Toad, surface water-groundwater interaction, ecological function and

impacts of recreation on child and adult development.

7. Such buildings and structures as are necessary to house and service property maintenance tools
and equipment, teaching and research materials and equipment.

D. VOLUNTEERS, STAFFING AND SUPPORT

oo

Environmental Stewardship will provide paid/contract staff, supported through public and private grants and
donations, to administer such activities as project, program and property management, financial
(fundraising and accounting), and general stewardship to the extent possible with assistance and support
from the community. Volunteer programs will be used where possible, with recognition that much of the
on-the-ground construction work requires professional services. Environmental Stewardship will use local
markets and services to the extent possible and will seek an office location to establish a physical presence
in the community.

Environmental Stewardship February 15, 2021 Page 2 of 2
A WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE Affiliate



Copperas Creek Reserve

MAP LEGEND

=3 copperas Creek Reserve  <#— Major 2' Contour s Copperas Creek
=== Intermediate 2' Contour

— Minor 2' Contour
Parcel 123 Address

40317 Public Agency Owner === Roadway

Bastrap Caunly provides this map "as Is" and assumes no liability for its completsnass or accuracy. Information shown on this map i d from public records that are
and do not replace a sita survey s product is for informational purpases and may not have bean ared for o be suilable for legal,
20212021 enginesring or surveying purposes. It doas nol reprasent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relalive location of property boundaries. D susiecttiea \
Dacument Name: CopperasCreekRessrva_20210201




[tem # 9

General
Managers
Report



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BASTROP COUNTY WCID NO. 2

General Manager’s Update
March 18, 2021

9a. Status of TTHM compliance:

Several updates on this. We had a meeting with another drilling
company about doing a groundwater analysis with radar technology that
| had spoken about late last year. They did make a presentation to about
the process and they looked at several sites but in doing their homework,
their technology wouldn’t out here. It takes a certain amount of room
(basically open area, no power lines or interference) and some other
criteria, to make it work the way they need it too. After some other
conversation with the GWD and hydrologist, | feel like in the end, we are
going to be stuck with treating this water we have.

Taking all of that into consideration, we are at 2 choices. We can invest
in a tank aeration system or do an activated carbon treatment. These are
2 very different animals but both basically designed to achieve the same
thing in the end. The difference will be HOW much they accomplish. We
have a test unit on site now for the aeration and will be doing those next
week. | have ordered a test unit for the activated carbon and we will run
pilot tests with that, as soon as we receive it. The aeration system, tanks
the water in the tank, circulates and sprays it back into itself on top of the
surface water, breaking the water molecules up and by using forced air
ventilation, it allows the aerated molecules to be vented out. Reading all
the research and talking with the engineers, this has shown to be a
proven process for our situation and water types which could yield up to
a 65% removal for us. |




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BASTROP COUNTY WCID NO. 2

The activated carbon system is basically like a water filter that someone
puts on their home faucet. Itis designed to remove multiple impurities
and will treat the well water before it goes into the storage tank.
Basically, it will strip off the bad stuff before it gets hit with chlorine,
which is where the reaction occurs...if there is nothing there for it to
react too, no THMs will form. This is a very well tested and proven
system. The major hiccup with it, referring back to the home filter style
system, its activated carbon, so the granules have to be “refreshed” on a
certain time basis, depending on flow. According to our flow charts and
usage, the engineers believe this would be a 15 to 18 month period,
again depending on our use. If we focus on using our other stations in
the winter time, this helps our time line for replacing the AC. The
approximate cost is $45k to recharge the system and have the old hauled
off. In my opinion, with our situation and the type of variable water we
get, | feel the AC system will benefit us a lot more. It can be used in line
with the mixer and fan we have now, to keep the tank ventilated of any
extra methane that may make it thru. Optimally, we could use both
systems, AC and the aeration but that would cost us a great deal more.
With having to choose, | feel our money is best on the activated carbon. |
hope to have the unit here and tests completed by the next BM but |
doubt we will have test results back yet.

| hope to have some more updates next month.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BASTROP COUNTY WCID NO. 2

9b. Update on district water plants and lift stations:

Station 3 rehab is almost completed. The interior & exterior of the
pressure tanks were blasted, cleaned & resurfaced along with the interior
of the storage tank being cleaned and resurfaced with the poly coating.
We expect these to give us at minimum 10-years of trouble free service,
no rusting and no issues with extra taste and odor. We will move onto
station 2 maybe late this year or early 2022 because it will have to be
scheduled for the down time season.

9¢. W/W maintenance & Capital Improvements update:

No major updates currently. We are waiting on Befco to finish the survey
for the Tahitian line upgrade now.

9d. Roads maintenance & improvement projects update:

19/20 Road Construction: The third section has been completed off of
Akaloa. Walk-thrus were made with contractors, county and engineering
and it was all approved. The final batch {Pahalawe and Kaapahu) are in
progress now and almost completed. With Covid, weather and some
issues getting road base, the contractor has been pushed back thru it all.
We were set for several deliveries of base on the 3™ batch and drivers
didn’t show up. We had to start making other arrangements, which we
got in place and were able to keep moving eventually. This final batch
should be wrapping up soon.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BASTROP COUNTY WCID NO. 2

20/21 Roads: Final surveys was conducted in January. Realizing we are
behind schedule, Mel and | are considering using the reclaimer on this
batch of roads as a test year. We could contract out the ditch work, only
so that it could be completed faster, then we could get the machine
going in time for the season. This would eliminate having to put it out for
bid as well, doing it in house. More on that in another agenda item.

9e. Employee update:

We have placed an ad & conducted some interviews for the office
position. Including myself, we have had a few employees off at random
times for Covid exposures or testing positive.

At this time, we are back to a full crew. We are all still maintaining a
clean and sanitized environment as much as possible. The field crews are
staying separated as much as possible and making sure the offices and
vehicles are being cleaned and sanitized as well.

o9f. General Office Update:

The only main update here is the construction of the maintenance
facility. The site prep and pad have been completed. Concrete work will
be starting in next week or 2 for the building to be delivered. Bluebonnet
got the power to the site so that’s ready to go. The water line is in place
and sewer will follow that. We have already received several requests for
service quotes over in that area, since opening it up as well, so we are
moving forward slowly. |




Agenda
[tem # 15

Capital
Improvements
Projects and
Financing Analysis
by SAMCO



wivi—nas (8
sreat “Henr el

1 wE T W
“2H) “OMIMIINIING 02430

N30Y 40 TUNAMO ON
'Wid AJANNS ¥ LNISIWIN LON S300 ONY WLV Lolisid
SVM ONINVED SIHL

OMG3d038 O3 JLEL ) s
\zaz/ce/zo sy

dVIW LIAM0¥d ANOET ~ t# dIDMOd

A0% = L AV
EM1IND  sesssesmars

Il

!
o

T
S

;

N
]

3
0

SRS

s
a7 "z%“q'l'i‘l‘i
e
A

ARRS]
i
; hnnrggﬁ_
iy

BT Tl

Peitl
N

N
%
%

2,

,
g

T R

xR .m.... e En...m,.ur‘ 3 = & .
TAI\A=) Mo e s
o o e
AE= R 7 I e = !
e S Pl e T SE
L E DTS S,
2 mm ¢ 4 s
i i
e e BE
SN 77 e LU (=
RN S &, R L
e
= A\ S B s ety d-ﬁ«% e
o et el
TR EEE@F&Q SR
TE O <X
EEl o,
ot bl
=R
= ey o s s
S et — .

i
i

TTAM HALYM MEN HO HOUYDOT TEEST ¥
A HILVAK I HOS HOLYD0T TIE60d 00
TTAA B3V MIN O HOU VDO IO 20
TR WALVM MEN Y04 HOLYDTT TIBIESE 110

NGO 3 HES0A T 10 TYIN AN T~ SID3T0R IR AV 0
NV IEVHOLE GALVATTE MM U0 HOUYSGT THIRL0H €3

SN ADVHOLE T31NATTA M3N HOA NOLL YO TTHEFD T2
VL IEVHOLE GLVASTE MEN 404 NOLVDET TTRIEE0d 13

SRGLVO0T FTEOd LA = TTAFOINT WYL o

LM LYW 3 AN N1 NI TR
(TN HALYM 5 TN ) 3N WTIVHYN el
(AN HLYM 8 M NV IMINHYNYEN e
(NI MLV, .0 MTN] TARIO DIVA 720
(MY NYYO ONY VIR NIJALIE 01 M
“VE VNV ONY AMLSMON] NIIMLI0 90 MIN | JAMG NVWHYVL 510

G \

(INTT HLYM -F X3 DL OFLTINROITY STIAUTS) THETTINIWHVRVIN Y
(ANF HALWML -0 MN ) 3O VAMH TV

13061 430wM 8 MW | OVON EIA OMINYD T3 TV

NI ULV 3 3N | SAINO OV N 1Y

Saw v

1M 1o3road anod



Agenda
[tem # 16

Resolution
Authorizing
Application to

TCEQ



CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

_ I, the under31gned Secretary of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Bastrop County
Water Control and. Improvement District No. 2 (the “District™), hereby certlfy as follows

"

1. The Board, composed as follows: -

Mary Beth O’Hanlon, President
 Scott Ferguson, Vice President
“Ron Whipple, Secretary
~Samuel Kier, Treasurer
: Butch Cartnaek Director
met in L sesswn open to the public, on March 18, 2()21 [via
videoconferénce], and all of the members of the Board were present, except , thus
constituting a quorum. Whereupon among other busmess the following was transacted at such
meetmg A written

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO THE
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
' " FOR APPROVAL OF REVENUE NOTES
WITH A TERM LONGER THAN THREE YEARS

was duly mtroduoed for the con31derat10n of the Board,: It was then duly moved and
seconded that such Resolution be adopted, and, after due discussion, such motion, carrying Wlﬂ'l.
it the adoption of such Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following Vot_e :

A_YES: L -~ NOES:

2. A true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolutlon adopted at the meeting
described in the above and foregoing ‘paragraph is attached to said minutes and to this certificate;
such Resolution has been duly récorded in the Board’s minutes of such meeting; the above and
'foregomg patagraph is a true, full and correct copy excerpt( frond the Board’s minutes of such
meetlng pertaining to the adoption of such Resolution; the persons named in the above and
foregoing pa:lagraph are the duly chosen, qualified and acting officers and members of the Board
as indicated therein; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufﬁmently -
notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place and purpose of ‘such meeting,
and that such Resolution would be introduced and considered for adoption at such meeting; and
such mecting was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place and purpose of such
_ meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and Chapters 49
and 51, Texas Water Code as amended :

4130-3835-6012.1




PASSED AND_APPROVED this March 18, 2021.

Secretal,y, Board of Directors

(SEAL)

4130-3835-6012.1



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TQ THE
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
FOR APPROVAL OF REVENUE NOTES
WITH A TERM LONGER THAN THREE YEARS

WHEREAS, 'Ba'strop County Water Control and Improvement District No. 2 (the
“District™) is in the process of continuing construc‘uon of its water and sanitary sewer system
(collectively, the “System™); and

WHEREAS, Section 49.153, Texas Water Code and Rule 293.80 of the Texas
Commission of Environmental Quality (the “Commission™) require the District, when it desites
* to issue revenue notes with a term longer than three (3) years, to submit ‘in writing to the
Commission an apphcatlon for the' mvestlgatlon of the Dlstrlct s revehue notes proposed to be
issued; and

WHEREAS the Board of Directors desires to secure the approval of the Commission of
the i issuance of the revenue notes her emafter described in Section 1 of this Resolutmn

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2,
THAT:

Scction 1: The President or Vice President and Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the District (collectively, the “Authorized Officers”) are hercby
authorized and directed to miake application to the Commission putsuant to Section 49.153, -
Texas Water Code and Rule 293.80 of the Commission for approval of revenue notés of the
District in an aggregate amount not to exceed $6,775,000 with a term not to exceed twenty (20)
years. The Authorized Officers are authorized to seek expediled review by the Commission of
the application authonzed hereby. :

Section 2: By this Resolution, the District assures the Commission that it will abide by
the terms and conditions prescribed by the Commission, and to the extent applicable, it will
retain or causé to be retained the required percentage of all sums due all construction contractors
on such portions of the District’s System to assure that the System is completed in accordance
with the approved plans and specifications.

Section 3: The District’s ongineer (Jones-Heroy & Associates, Inc.) and District’s
attorneys (Orrick, Herrington & Suicliffe LLP and McLean & Howard, L.L.P.) are hereby
authorized and directed to prepare an application in such form as may be required by the
Commission and to submit the same to the Commission in support of this Resolution,

Section 4: The Authorized Officers, the District’s attorneys (Orrick, Herrington &
Sutcliffe I.LP and McLean & Howard, L.1..P.), the District’s financial advisor (SAMCO Capital
Markets, Inc.), and the District’s engineer (Jones-Heroy & Associates, Inc.) (collectively, the
“Authorized Representatives”), are hereby authorized and directed to do any and all things

4130-3835-6012.1




necessary and proper in connection with this Resolution, Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the Authorized Representatives shall be authorized and are hereby directed to make
payment of all fees, costs and expenses associated with the application authorlzed herehy,
including, but not limited to s the Commission’s application fée.

Section 5: A certified copy of this Resolution shall constitute an application and request
on behalf of the District to the Commission pursuant to Section 49.153, Texas Water Code and
Rule 293.80 of the Texas Commission of Environmental Quallty -

[Signature page follows]

4130-3835-6012.1




PASSED AND ADOPTED ihis March 18, 2021.
- _ 3

Presiden_t, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

(SEAL)

4130-3835-6012.1



Agenda
[tem # 17

l'etter
Requesting
Waiver of Lien
Fees



Bastrop Co. WCDID #2

PO Box 708

Bastrop, Tx. 78602 RECEIVED
FEB 2 6 2021
BCWCID #2

February 26, 2021

To whom it may concern,

Since 2018 | have been trying to resolve an issue that resulted from a misdelivered check which was
rectified in January 2019. | was informed by Jim Oullett that BCWCID had received my check and was
not going to be charged any fees due to the confusion. Prior to that agreement, when | became aware
that the check written in Dec. did not clear my bank, | went to BCWCID and learned they had not yet
received the check. | wrote a check at that time that included a late payment and the amount due in
full. Later, at a BCWCID board meeting where the discussion with Jim Oullett occurred, | was told there
would not be any penalty due to the mix-up. When | received the bill for 2018, | noticed the credit for
the late fee payment | had made was not applied. Therefore, | paid the full amount due withholding the

amount that was to be credited. It was also at this time | saw the lien fee applied.

The BCWDID then applied yet another late fee, in place of a response declining my offer of explanation
that accompanied my payment in 2018. Even 50, that late fee also has been paid. There are no
outstanding fees due on my property, except for a lien fee for each lot, which | cannot pay on principle
as | feel it is totally unjustified. |am asking you to waive this fee which was not associated with any lien

applied placed on the property. The total amount for my lots is $360.00

Please understand that | have already paid $240 in late fees that should not have levied if the water

district honored the agreement made by your employee Jim Oullett in 2018.

| understand that the February meeting was canceled, and the next scheduled board meeting is Mar 18.

If possible, please place this item on the agenda for the next scheduled meeting.

Respectfully,



Agenda
[tem # 20

Bookkeeping
Contract with

MAC



MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
# CONSULTING, L.P.

AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT FOR BOOKKEEPING SERVICES

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT FOR BOOKKEEPING
SERVICES (this "Agreement") is made as of the 18 day of March, 2021, by and between
BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL & IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2, OF
BASTROP COUNTY, TEXAS, a body politic and corporate and a governmental agency of the
State of Texas, operating under the provisions of Chapter 49 and Chapter 54, Texas Water
Code, as amended, and Article XVI, Section 59 of the Constitution of the State of Texas (the
"District”), and MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS & CGONSULTING, LP., a Texas limited
partnership (the "Bookkeeper"), in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained.

ARTICLE I
Bookkeeper shall render the following services to the District:

1. Establish and maintain, if applicable, checking accounts, journals and ledgers
pertaining to the District's Debt Service Fund, Capital Projects Fund, General
Operating Fund, and General Long Term Debt Fund all in accordance with
generally accepted accounting procedures, the laws of the State of Texas, policies
and regulations adopted by the Board of Directors of the District, and the
requirements of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and in such a
manner that excessive auditing procedures or adjustments by the auditors are not
required.

2. Prepare and present weekly to Management for approval all checks, with mvoices
attached, drawn on the District's Debt Service Fund, Capital Projects Fund and
General Operating Fund.

3. At cach meeting of the Board of Directors (but not more often than monthly),
prepare and present a cash flow report and account balance report indicating all
activity within each of the above funds and the current distribution and investment
of moneys within each fund and prepare, present an actual versus budget
comparison statement and Balance Sheet in the General Operating Fund.

4, Complete postings and close all journals and ledgers within forty-five (45) days after
the end of District's fiscal year.

5. Post all payroll activity provided by outsourced Payroll Company.

All such services shall be rendered in a professional, competent and timely manner and
in accordance with the provisions of the District’s order establishing policies for investment of
District funds, as same may be amended from time to time (the “Investment Policy”).



ARTICLE II

As consideration for the services rendered by the Bookkeeper to the District as set forth
in Article I above, the District shall pay the Bookkeeper a monthly fee of $3,550.00,

If the District so elects in accordance with Texas Water Code Section 49,1571, Mark M.
Burton and Ghia Lewis, or such other employee(s) of Bookkeeper as the District and
Bookkeeper may agree to in writing, shall jointly serve as the District’s Investment Officer and
as such, shall comply with all terms and provisions of the Investment Policy and all applicable
laws, including but not limited to, the Public Funds Investment Act, Texas Local Government
Code, Chapter 2256, as may be amended from time to time. Should the District make such
election, there will be an additional charge of $50.00 per month for the above employee(s) of the
Boolkeeper to serve as the District's Investment Officer; provided, however, such charge shall
not include the preparation of the quarterly report of investment transactions described below.

All other services as may be requested by the Board from time to time or as required by
the Investment Policy will be paid at the hourly rate listed below for such services. Additional
services shall include, but are not limited to, preparation of an annual budget for the General
Operating Fund, attendance at a Board meeting, preparation of the quarterly report of
investment transactions as required by the Investment Policy, arranging for appropriate security
of District funds as required by the Investment Policy, preparation of Internal Revenue Service
Forms 1099 and 1096, correcting vendor invoices/ reports, and preparation of audit schedules.
Houtly rates will be billed as followed:

Administrative $100.00 per hour
St/ Accounting Specialist $125.00 per hour
Consultant $150.00 per hour
Sr. Consultant and above $175.00 per hour

At each District bond funding, the Bookkeeper shall supply the District's Financial
Advisor with Debt Service Fund balances; venfy bond funds to be deposited into the District's
Debt Service Fund, Capital Projects Fund, and General Operating Fund; establish schedules for
anticipated payment of future construction pay estimates; invest all surplus bond proceeds; wire
and/or disburse District funds in accordance with mstructions from the Board; arrange for
appropriate security of District funds as required by law and the Investment Policy; prepare
annual Debt Service Requirement Schedules in connection with the levy of taxes; prepare
outstanding debt service obligation schedules and amendments to same if the District sells
bonds as required by the Attorney and/ or Financial Advisor for the District in order to comply
with the Texas Water Code, all of which services shall be paid at the rate set forth below:

New Bond Issue $ 3,500.00
Bond Anticipation Note $ 2,500,00
~ Refunding Bond Issue ~ $2,250.00

In addition to the fees set forth above, the District shall pay the Bookkeeper for all out-
of-pocket expenses reasonably and necessarily incurred by Bookkeeper in the performance of




the services described herein, including but not limited to, printing, reproduction of documents,
fax, long distance telephone calls, document storage and retention, travel expense, courier
services, and postage. For meetings beginning at, or continuing beyond 4:30 PM or later, the
District shall pay the Bookkeeper $100.00 in addition to any other compensation provided for in
this Agreement.

ARTICLE HI

The District shall instruct all contractors, vendors and service representatives of the
District to submit all bills and invoices to Bookkeeper at least five (5) days prior to any
scheduled meetings of the Board or deadline for the Bookkeeper’s report as required by the
Board. It is understood that any bill or invoice submitted subsequent to said five (5) day period
shall be paid if possible at said meeting, but will not necessarily be reflected on the cash flow
report. Bills, invoices and/ or reports requested to be prepared for any scheduled meeting after
this cutoff date shall be billed at Bookkeeper's hourly rate.

ARTICLE IV

All records and documents related to the services of the Bookkeeper to the District
hereunder shall be the District's property. 'The District and the Bookkeeper each acknowledge
that the requirements of Chapter 552, Texas Govemnment Code, as amended (the "Public
Information Act"), and Chapters 201-205, Texas Local Government Code, as amended (the
"Local Government Records Act," and together with the Public Information Act, the "Acts"),
each apply to all public information, as defined by the Public Information Act, and all local
government records, as defined by the Local Govemment Records Act, related to the
relattonship between the District and the Bookkeeper, and to any work carmed out thereunder.
The Bookkeeper covenants that it will comply with all requirements of the Acts, the District's
Record Management Program, and all applicable rules, regulations, policies and retention
schedules adopted thereunder. Upon termination of this Agreement, said records and
documents, other than in proprietary form, shall be promptly delivered by the Bookkeeper to
the District or the District's designee.

ARTICLE V

Bookkeeper shall provide and maintain in full force and effect at Bookkeeper's expense
insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 ensuring that bookkeeper will faithfully account for all
monies, which shall come into Bookkeeper's custody under terms of its service agreements. If
the District elects, the bookkeeper shall also provide the District with a public employees
blanket bond, acceptable to the District, in a minimum amount of $10,000 or, if greater, the
minimum amount required by law. The cost of such bond shall be borne by the District.

ARTICLE VI

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party hereto by providing thirty
(30) days advance written notice to the other party. All work associated with transitioning to or
from another party will be billed at Bookkeeper's hourly rate.




This Agreement shall supersede all other prior agreements between the District and
Bookkeeper, including that certain Agreement for Bookkeeping Services dated May 1, 2017, as
the same may have been amended from time to time.

ARTICLE VII

As required by Chapter 2270, Texas Government Code, Bookkeeper hereby verifies that
Bookkeeper, including 2 wholly owned subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company
or affiliate of the same, does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel through the term of
this Agreement. The term "boycott Israel" in this paragraph has the meaning a351gned to such
term in Section 808.001 of the Texas Government Code, as amended.

ARTICLE VIIT

Pursuant to Chapter 2252, Texas Government Code, Booldkeeper represents and
certifies that, at the time of execution of this Agreement neither Bookkeeper, nor any wholly
owned subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the same, is a
company listed by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts under Sections 2270.0201 or
2252.153 of the Texas Government Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the District and the Bookkeeper have executed this
Agreement in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, as of the
date first set forth above.

BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL
& IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2, OF
BASTROP COUNTY, TEXAS

By

President, Board of Directors

MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS &
CONSULTING, L.P.

By

Mark M. Burton, Managing Member
The Asher Group, LLC, General Partner




5K

Water Waste Water
Checking
CDs
Money Market
TexPool
TWDB
TWDB Reserve
TexPool Building Funds
Total Water / Waste Water

Stand-by
Roads
Checking
Money Market
Total Roads
Total Cash

732

538
1,621
642
457
613
4,603

94

106

753

859

5,556

726

500
1,621
642
457
613
4,559

94

102

753

855

5,508

38

S O

44

48




Financials

C/M Act YTDACt YT Budget FYBudget

6 Taps (Rev) o 51 85 47 280
Pumps (Exp) 0 0 17 100

1A Unfunded




Misc
Reports



Total
Customers
Billed

E-Billing
Customers

Web Online
Payments

Bank Drafts

Credit Card
Drafts

% of Customers
paying online or
drafts

Mail/Walk-
ins/ Drop
Box

Jan

1972

877

1069

318

464

94%

121

Feb

1977

886

948

320

463

88%

246

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec

el In)l la) ol o) Jo) &) [&] (&) o

Culvert
Permits
{Cumulative
Total)

Irrigation
Permits
(Cumulative
Total)

Swimming
Pool Permits
(Cumulative

Total)

Jan

13

0

0

Feb

15

0

0

Mar

Apr

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec




BCWCID#2 2021

CONSUMPTION REPORT
2020 2020 2021 2021 2021
PUMPED USAGE PUMPED USAGE PUMPED ACTIVE
MONTH WATER OF WATER WATER OF WATER UNBILLED |METERS %
JAN 8859200 7257990 10937141 7581186 2,699,100 | 1,972 6%
FEB 8314100 6318914 11474637 9113179 1,457,020 | 1,977 8%
MAR 9724300 7985039 #DIV/0!
APRIL | 10844809 9861040 #DIV/0!
MAY | 13030295 10456525 #DIV/0!
JUNE | 16152163 13787286 #DIV/0!
JUuLYy = 20750822 | 18840189 #DIV/0!
AUG | 21887150 | 18696181 #DIV/0!
SEPT | 12525030 | 12348822 #DIV/0!
ocTt | 16075880 12859934 #DIV/0!
NOVv 14181579 12639853 #DIV/0!
DEC | 11198124 9420436 #DIV/0!
TOTALS 163,543,452 140,472,209 22,411,778 16,694,365 4,156,120 7%
20,000,000 -
18,000,000
16,000,000
14,000,000
12,000,000
10,000,000 [] I—
8,000,000 - j‘
6,000,000 & s
4,000,000 - ;@ %J
2,000,000 - i
& MONTH JAN;. FEB MAR  APRIL ~ MAY  JUNE = JULY = AUG  SEPT | OCT  NOV c

L o [0 =

Prepared by: Patricia Lujan 3/15/2021 Page 1 of 1




2/12/2021 11:30 AM SERVICE ORDER STATISTICS REPORT PAGE : 4

—————————— ISSUED THTS PERIOD —rrrm---m-= - PRIOR GRDERS ———-r—-r  TOTAL TOTAL

JOB CODRE ISSUED COMPLETED VOIDED OQUTSTANDING COMPLETED VOIDED OUTSTANDING COMPLETED OUTSTANDING
ALARM SEWER ALARM 9 9 0 0 1,849 22 0 1,858 )
BROWN BROWN WATER 5 5 0 0 157 0 362 o
CULVE CULVERT PERMIT 14 13 1 0 372 8 1 385 1
FLUSH FLUSH WATER LINE 6 6 0 0 705 1 0 801 e
HSWAP METER HEAD SWAP 1 1 0 0 150 13 o 151 o
IRRIG IRRIGATION PRERMIT 0 Q 0 Q0 38 2 ¢ 38 1}
LEAK CHECK FOR LEAK 11 11 a o 1,642 18 1 1,653 1
LKMER LOCK MTR 0 0 0 ¢ 274 64 0 224 0
INIOC LINE LOCATE 4 1 0 0 253 a 0 257 0
METER MOVE METER CHARGE 0 0 0 0 6 7 0 6 Q
MI METER INFORMATION 0 0 0 0 156 9 0 156 0
MISCE MISCELLANEOUS 9 q 0 1 3,200 177 8 3,204 9
MOW  MOWING GRASS 0 c o 0 253 1 0 253 0
occ QCCUPANT CHANGE 20 20 0 0 3,730 63 0 3,750 0
ODOR SMELLY WATER 2 2 0 0 23 (1} 0 25 0
OFF TURN OFF SERVICE 9 8 1 0 2,553 277 0 2,561 0
OFFEE TRIP CHARGE TURN OFF 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 17 0
oM TURN ON SERVICE 22 22 0 0 3,286 82 0 3,308 0
ONFEE TRIP CHARGE TURN ON [¥] ¢ ¢ 0 17 2 Q 17 0
POOLS POOL/SPA PERMIT 0 0 a 0 38 1 0 38 0
RADIQ RADIC READ REPORT 10 10 0 0 70 5 ¢} 80 0
RC  READ CHECK 0 0 0 o 422 99 g 422 0
ROAD ROAD REFAIR 14 0 0 3 3,679 24 21 3,679 24
REMON RADIO READ MONITOR (RENT] 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
SEWER WASTEWATER MISC SERVICE 2 2 0 0 1,414 26 3 1,416 3
8IGN STREET SIGN 0 Q Q 0 66 2 0 66 0
SWAP METER SWAP-OUT 0 0 0 0 1,623 o7 0 1,623 0
SWTAP W/W TAP 5 1 0 1 408 16 10 409 14
TMPWT TMP WTR 0 0 0 o] 8 5 0 3 ¢}
W/W W/W ESTIMATE 16 16 0 0 960 3t 0 976 )
WMEAS MEASURE FOR WATER TAP 29 28 [0} 1 1,445 32 0, 1,473 1
WPRES LOW WATER PRESSURE 2 2 1] 0 323 15 0 325 0
WIRTP WATER TAP 8 3 1 4 12 788 1 15 5
WHMOV W/W ESTIMATE FOR RELOCATE 0 0 0 11 5 0 11 0

% GRAND TOTALS *+ 198 167 3 13 29,460 1,900 a5 29, 627 59




S/L0/2U%1 10:27 aM SERVICE ORDERGR STATISTICS REPORT PAGE : 4

—————————— ISSUED THIS PERIOD ~—ceemeee  _____ PRIOR CRDERS -----—--  porar, TOTAL

JCB CODE ISSUED COMPLETED VOIDED OUTSTANDING COMPLETED VOIDED OUTSTANDING COMPLETED QUTSTANDING
ALARM SEWER ALARM 5 6 0 0 1,858 22 o 1,864 0
BROWN BROWN WATER 0 0 0 0 362 3 0 362 0
CHANG CHANGE Srew 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
CULVE CULVERT PERMIT 5 5 0 0 386 ] 0 ‘391 0
FLUSH FLUSH WATER LINE o 0 0 0 801 1 0 801 0
HSWAP METER HEAD SWAP 1 1 0 0 151 13 o 152 0
IRRIG IRRIGATION PERMIT 0 0 0 0 33 2 ) 38 0
LEAK CHECK FOR LEAK 8 7 o i 1,653 18 1 1,660 "2
LEMIR LOCK MTR ) 0 ) 0 224 64 o 224 0
LNLOC LINE LOCATE 0 0 0 ¢ 257 4 0 257 0
METER MOVE MRTER CHARGE 0 ) 0 0 6 7 0 6 0
MI  METER INFORMATION 0 0 o 0 156 9 0 156 o
MISCE MISCELLANROUS 11 3 ) 4 3,204 177 9 3,207 13
MOW  MOWING Grags 0 o 0 0 253 1 0 253 0
0CC  OCCUPANT CHANGE 16 16 0 0 3,750 63 0 3,766 )
CDOR  SMELLY WATER 1 1 o 0 25 0 0 26 0
OFF  TURN OFF SERVICE 12 12 0 0 2,561 278 0 2,573 0
OFFEE TRIP CHARGE TURN GFF 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 17 0
ON  TURN ON SERVICE 22 22 0 0 3,308 82 0 3,330 0
ONFEE TRIP CHARGE TURN ON 2 ) o 0 17 2 0 17 0
POOLS POOL/SPA PERMIT 0 0 0 0 38 0 38 0
RADIO RADIO READ REPORT 5 5 0 0 80 5 0 85 0
RC  READ CHECK 1 0 1 0 122 93 0 422 0
R0AD ROAD REBAIR 6 3 0 0 3,687 24 19 3,690 19
EMON RADIO READ MONITOR (RENT) 0 o 0 0 ) 1 0 0 0
SEWER WASTEWATER MISC SERVICE 1 3 1 0 1,416 28 2 1,419 2
TGN STREET STGN ) 1 1 o 0 66 2 0 67 0
WAP METER SWAB-OUT 0 0 0 0 1,623 o7 0 1,623 0
WTAP W/W TAD 7 1 Q0 6 410 17 12 411 13
MEWT TMP WrR o 0 0 0 B 5 0 8 b
/W W/W ESTIMATE iy 17 i} 0 976 31 [} 993 0
MEAS MREASURE FOR WATER TAP 31 30 1 1] 1,474 32 0 1,504 0
RES Low WATER PRESSURE i 1 0 0 325 15 0 326 0
(RTP WATER TAP . 11 0 a 77 789 3 82 9
MOV W/W ESTIMATE FOR RELOCATS 0 0 a ) 11 5 0 11 0

*¥ GRAND TOTALS *#* 166 139 3 17 29,640 1,906 44 28,719 63




JANUARY 2021

BCWCID#2
Re-Cap of Water Tap Applications
WATER TAPS:
2021 Pending ....ccovveveniniinnnnn. 16
2021 Complete......vvvinvnriinnnnnn. 3
2020 Complete........cccoveuvnennnnne 118
2020 Pending..........cocevvenvininnn 1
2019 Complete..........evvvvvvees. 96
2018 Complete............ovvenenvne. 96
2017 Complete..........cecvvvrennnn. 78
2016 Complete ....ooovvnvnvnennnnn 88
2015 Complete .........ovvvvvnenenee. 60
2014 Complete ..........covnvenee. 39
2013 Complete............. rveren 35
2012 Complete........c.cvvvvneennnnne. 37
2011 Complete........ccceuenennennnn, 42
2010 Complete.......ocvvevirvennnnn. 49
2009 Complete........c.ccevvvnnenns 43
2008 Complete..........ccccunnnnnnn. 35
2007 Complete........cceceevennenn.n. 47
2006 Pending..........cooevevinnnnene. 1
2006 Complete.........ccceevnnnenn, 25
2005 Complete.......ocovviviininnnnn, 26
2004 Complete........ccocoeninvennnnnn 39
2003 Complete.......cuvveeiviininnnnne 72
2002 Complete..........c.covrveninnnnn. 113

Prepared by: Patricia Lujan 2/12/2021

(Sac-N-Pac)



FEBRUARY 2021

BCWCID#2
Re-Cap of Water Tap Applications
WATER TAPS:
2021 Pending ..........cocvvennenn., 10
2021 Complete........covvvveernnnn.. 12
2020 Complete.............ocuvnnen... 118
2020 Pending.............cccuevnenn.. 1
2019 Complete........c..vvvvvercereer. 96
2018 Complete..........cvvevnenn.nn, 96
2017 Complete.......ccceuvennn...... 78
2016 Complete ......oevvvvnrnnenn.n. 88
2015 Complete ......ouveveenrennnnnn, 60
2014 Complete ..........ocvvureenen. 39
2013 Complete..........covvunennn... 35
2012 Complete......ovvvvinennennn. 37
2011 Complete....... e —— 42
2010 Complete.......cuvvvvenennnnn.n. 49
2009 Complete.............ocvven.n... 43
2008 Complete..........ccceuvnnnn.... 35
2007 Complete.......vuvvvvenennnn.... 47
2006 Pending..............coevvennnn, |
2006 Complete..........vvuveneeneen., 25
2005 Complete......oovueuienvnnnnn.., 26
2004 Complete.........coveuvnennnnnnn, 39
2003 Complete.....oovvenenenninnan.nn, 72
2002 Complete.......covvvevneneennn... 113

Prepared by: Patricia Lujan 3/12/2021

(Sac-N-Pac)




JANUARY 2021

BCWCID#2

Re-Cap of Waste Water Tap Applications

WASTE WATER TAPS:
2021 Pending .................. 10
2020 Conipett.. «uuem s wss 32
2020 Pending.................. 11
2019 Complete.. .o vinws v 33
2019 Pending.................. 1
2018 Complete................ 52
2017 Complete ................ 35
2016 Complete ................ 40
2015 Complete: ;oo sewss sosnns 32
2014 Complete ................. 26

Active Waste Water Customers: 781

Prepared by: Patricia Lujan 2/12/2021



FEBRUARY 2021

BCWCID#2

Re-Cap of Waste Water Tap Applications

WASTE WATER TAPS:
2021 Pending .................. 11
200 L LOHPIES. ... wonunsns 1
2020 Compete................. 32
2020 PERAINg. civisiiinm mumn e 11
2019 Complete................ 33
2019 Pending.................. 1
R R N—— 52
2017 Complete ................ 35
2016 Complete ................ 40
2015 Complete ................ 32
2014 Complete ................. 26

Active Waste Water Customers: 778

Prepared by: Patricia Lujan 3/12/2021



2015-2021 COMPARISON ROAD & STANDBY

CURRENT 58

5$2,088.00

$5,019.54

896.00

3,217.00

399.00

3,048.00

4,474.50

2,196.00

4,752.00

- 6,008.00

7,030.00

525.00

951.00

255.00

CURRENT SB

2,135.92

7,171.28

1,746.00

3,628.50

2,582.83

3,801.00

8,958.55

.1,042,50

3,636.40

MONTH [PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD
JAN
2015 $46,965.38
2016 $38,720.86
2017| § 35426.89 | § 5,954.00
2018| & 115,672.15 | 10,968.00
2019| § 46,224.84 | 5 13,062.05
2020 5 BB,779.83 | §  23,834.29
2021 § 123,137.21 | $  15,665.20
FEB
2015| § 29,099.97 | $§  81,445.03 |
2016 & 29,281.26 [ $  97,183.76 |
2017| 5 37,6714 | $ 108,620.10 |
2018 $ 52,408.12 | § ' -92,820.40 §
2019| § 40,081.59 | §  B4,607.20 |
2020 § '29,402.49 §  20,727.00
2021 § 26,360.17 | §  14,018.39
MONTH |PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD
MARCH
2015] § 2599436 | $  48,549.86
2016| $ 39,332.78 | §  43,344.46
2017 § 63,299.04 | §  5B8,291.95
2018 5 60,476.28 | §  79,758.65
2019 § 71,856.72 | § 9473117
2020 § 74,645.80 | § 128379.63
2021
APRIL
2015] 5 50,455.27 | § 26,487.88
2016 § 12,91165 | §  23,397.53
2017| & 10,981.60 | $  25,543.90
2018| § 17,879.81 | §  36,796.04
2019| $ 31,92551 | 5  43,142.50
2020! 21,49873 | §  48,505.80

2021




MONTH |PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD

MaY
2015 $ 21,695.12 [ § 9,728.10
2016| § 20,027.28 | §  15,607.50
2017) § 19,898.03 | §  22,307.58
2018] § 41,756.88 | §  26,147.09
2019| § 2504686 | $  33,731.84
2020| § 20,487.09 | $  35,749.44
2021

JUNE
2015) § - 12,383.14 [ §  10,440.44
2016| $ 2107847 | §  11,074.21 §
2017 § 48,124.47 | §  21,764.19 |
2018| § 16,318.86 ( $  18,300.19 :
2019| & 2503264 [ $  21,802.80
2020 $ 17,859.88 | §  27,031.09 {
2021

MONTH |PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD

JULY
2015 § 6,165.31 | 5. ~ 919151
2016| § 663102 | §  11,096.00
2017} 8 44,122.82 [ §  16,037.89
2018 $ 38,333.43 |§  17,983.81
2019] § 22,878.85 | §  20,603.25
2020] § 4523238 | $  30,832.20
2021

AUG
2015| § 3,254.30 | 5 6,734.31
2016 228(14.82 9568.56
2017 8001.35 12884.4
2018( & 24,19533 | $  19,735.00
2019| & 41,820.82 | §  18963.31
2020} § 12,494.06 | §  28,302,50

PRIORYR SB  |CURRENT SB
1,119.76 | § 432.00
585.00 | § 432,00
300.00 | § 396.00
2,243.00 | & -

- |8 349469
90.00 | § -
847.00 | § 648.00

1417.20 | $ 108.00
2,386.00 [ $ 264.00
168.00 | & -
569.78 | § -

- |3 B

RIORYRSB |CURRENT SB
215.00 | § 216.00
230.00 | § 70.00
5,865.00 | § 264.00
690.00 | $ -
2,977.35 [ -

90.00 | § -

- |3 324.00 |
585.00 | § -

0 13
885.00 | § -
1,553.65 | § -

- 5 -

2021




MONTH [PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD

SEPT.
2015| § 2271429 | § 1112331
2016 $ 32,586.89 | §  14,553.53
2017| § 23,883.05 | §  14,768.60
2018| $ 42,652.37 | $§  17,691.00
2019 § 25,183.30 | 8  22,741.80
2020 $ 14,948.34 [ §  28,007.21
2021

OCT.
2015 % 14,755.50 | §  25,498.73 |
2016| $ 31,10358 | §  32,954.49 |
2017| § 29,843.05 | §  46,553.10 }
2018 § 36,769.56 | §  47,516.10 §
2019| 26,184.49 | §  67,361.35 |

- 2020 § - -36,119.52 [ $ 27,397.60

2021

MONTH |PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD

NOV.
2015/ & 15,068.39 | § . 37,149.21
2016| $ 617179 | $ 4589103
2017 $ 31,199.20 | § - 61,695.11
2018j $ 26,903.97 | §  82,094.08
2019] $ 13,019.41 | §  63,260.33
2020 $52,654.71 $102,874.9
2021

DEC.
2015| § 36,428.08 | $ 192,012.79
2016 § 15,769.65 | §  247,519.79
2007 § 41,040.80 | § 229,161.96
2018| § 39,095.01 | §  349,567.00
2019| § 41,360.82 | § 367,686.00
2020} $ 54,410.14 | § 373,396.08

PRIOR YR SB _ [CURRENT 58
[ 885.00 | § 324.00
$  1,016.00 | $ -
$ 414250 (% 264.00
$  1,002.00(% -
$ 180.00 | § -
2,760.98 | § -
20115 [§  1,426.00
§ 321700 |§  1,521.00
$§ 373805|%  2112.00
$ 498950 | § -
3,723.77 | § -
$ 90.00 | § -
PRIOR YR SB  [CURRENT 58
$  1,03500 3% 2,05.00
1,087.00 | $ 968.00
$ B020.36|$  1,350.00
8,671.67 | § -
] 164393 1 % -
3,312.63 | § -
371400 [ §  7,128.00
5 117.00 | §  7,320.00
‘ § 537066]%  7,656.00
$  7,8947 | § -
2,960.10 | & -
- |8 -

2021




PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD PRIOR YR 5B  |CURRENT S8

YEARLY TOTALS

2015 § 284,979.06 | §  461,862.17 $ 1487611 | $ 19,592.42

2016| § 280,420.05 | $ 555,321.95 $  23,280.02 | § 17,B89.00

2017| § 303,007.44 | $  623,58.78 15 41,366.07 | § 17,057.00

2018| $ 512,461.77 | § 799,377.36 § 5 3971097 | § -

2019) § 410,615.85 | §  851,693.60 $§ 2197898 | $  3,444.69

2020( $ 46853277 | § B75,037.81 $ 16,253.16 | $ -

2021 $ 149,497.38 | §  29,683.58 $ 919.74 | § -

TOTALS




